05" Annual Report 2023-24



BOMBAY COATED AND SPECIAL STEELS PRIVATE LIMITED
(CIN: - U2T20MH2019PTCIIS0TT)
Reg. Office: - 401, 4th Moor, Roval Chambers Opp. Club Millenium. JYPD, Mumbai, Maharashtra,
India. 400049
Email:- adming@besspl.in

NOTICE

Motice is hereby given that 5™ Annual General Meeting of the members of BOMBAY COATED AND
SPECIAL STEELS PRIVATE LIMITED will be held on Monday 30" September, 2024 at 11:00 A.M. at
401, 4th Floor, Royal Chambers, Opp. Club Millenium, IVPD Scheme, Mumbai 400049 to transact the
following business:-

ORDIMNARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statement of the Company for the Financial
Year ended March 317, 2024 and the reports of the Board of Directors and Auwditors thereon,

E BUSIMESS:
2. Ratification of Remuneration Payable to Cost Auditor for the Financial Year 2024-2025
To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 148(3) and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act,
2013, read with the Companies [Cost Records and Audit]) Rules, 2014, including any statulory
modification(s) or re-enactment(s] thereof, the remuneration of T 1,50,000 (excluding applicable
taxes and out-of-pocket expenses) payable to M/s Dinesh Jain & Company, Cost Accountants (Firm
Registration No. 100583, appointed by the Board of Directors as the Cost Auditor for conducting the
audit of cost records for the financial year 2023-24, be and is hereby ratified and confirmed.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby avthorized to do
all such acts, deeds, matters, and things as may be necessary to give effect to this resolution.”

By Order of the Board of
Bombay Coated and Special Steels Pyt Lid.

{PLACE): Mumbai Mitin Vijaykumar Gupta
[DATE): 02.09.2024 Director
Din: 08650512




BOMBAY COATED AND SPECIAL STEELS PRIVATE LIMITED
(O - UZT209MH2Z0I9PTCIIE0TT)
Reg, Ofice: - 401, 4th floor, Royal Chambers Opp. Club Millenium, JYPD, Mumbai, Maharashira,
India, 400049

Email:- adminibcssplin .
Motes:

1. A member eligible to attend and vote at the mesating is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and
vote instead of him/ her and the proxy need not be a member of the company.

. Proxies, in order to be effective, must be received at the registered office of the company not less
than 48(forty-eight) hours before the meeting.

3. A person appointed as a proxy shall act on behalf of such number of Member(s) not exceeding
fifty and holding in the aggregate not mone than 10% of the total share capital of the Company,
carrying voting rights. Further, a Member holding more than ten percent, of the total share capital of
the Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single persen as proxy and such person shall not
act as proxy for any other person or shareholder.

4. In case of joint holders attending the Meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the order of
names will be entitled to vote.

5. Relevant documents referred 1o In the Notice are open for inspection by the members at the
Registered Office of the Company on all working days (l.e., except Sundays and Public Holidays)
during business hours up to the date of the Meeting. The aforesaid documents will also be available
for inspection by members at the Mesting,

6. Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, in respect of Special
Business at the meeting, 15 annexed hereto and forms part of this notice,

BY THE ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF

BOMBAY COATED AND SPECIAL 5TE LIMITED
NITIN VUAYKEUMAR GUPTA

DIRECTOR

DIMN: DBG50512

DATE: 02/09/2024
PLACE: MUMBAI




BOMBAY COATED AND SPECIAL STEELS PRIVATE LIMITED
(CIN: - U2T209MH2019PTC335077)
Reg. Offices - 401, 4th floor, Royal Chambers Opp. Club Millenium, JV P, Mumbai, Maharashtra,
India, 400049
Email:- adminfibesspl.in

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT UNDER SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

Item Mo. 2: Ratification of Remuneration of Cost Auditor

The Board of Directors, has appointed M/s Dinesh Jain & Company, Cost Accountants, as the Cost
Auditor for the financlal year 2024-25 at a remuneration of 1,50,000. As per Section 148(3) of the
Companies Act, 2013, the remuneration payvable to the Cost Auditor is required to be ratified by the
shareholders of the Company.

Accordingly, the Board recommends the Ordinary Resolution as set cut in item Mo, 2 for the
approval of members.

Mone of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, or their relatives are interested in this resolution.

BY THE ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
BOMBAY COATED AND SPECIAL S5TE LIMITED

w

NITIN VUAYKUMAR GUPTA
DIRECTOR
DIN: 08650512

DATE: 02/09/2024
PLACE: MUMBAI




DIRECTOR REPORT

To,
The Members
Bombay Coated and Special Steels Pvt. Ltd.

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their 5t Annual Report on the business and operations of
the Company and the accounts for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2024

1. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:
i) CIN : | U27209MH2019PTC335077
ii) Registration Date | 26-12-2019
iii) Name of the Company : | BOMBAY COATED AND SPECIAL STEELS PRIVATE LIMITED

iv) Category / Sub-Category . ,
of the Company : | Company Limited by Shares / Indian Non-Government Company

v) Address of the
Registered  office  and
contact details

vi) Whether listed company
vii) Name, Address and
Contact details of Registrar
and Transfer Agent, if any

2. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated:-
Sl. Name & Description of main products / NIC Code of the % to total turnover of the
No. | services Product/ service company
1 Manufacturing of Metal and Metal Ores 9009 1

3. Performance of the Company

The performance of your company during the year is as under:

2023-24 2022-23

Particulars (InRs.) (InRs.)

Total Revenue 7,55,25,90,761 5,90,87,53,286
Total expense 7,37,05,74,839 5,70,67,75,365
Net Profit/(loss) Before tax 28,35,08,982 21,41,69,632
Tax for the year including deferred tax 7,12,14,501 5,43,17,369
Net Profit/(loss) After Tax 21,22,94,481 15,98,52,263

4. Brief description of the Company’s working during the year

The turnover of the Company has increased from Rs.5,90,87,53,286 to Rs.,7,55,25,90,761/-. The total
expenses of the company has also increased from Rs.5,70,67,75,365/- to Rs.7,37,05,74,839/-. The
company has earned a net profit before tax of Rs.28,35,08,982/- as against a net profit before tax of
Rs.21,41,69,632/- in the previous year.




5. Change in the nature of business, if any

There was no change in the nature of business of the Company done during the financial year.

6. Dividend

The Board of Director are of the opinion that the company should retain and plough back the profit and
hence the Board has not proposed any dividend during the financial year.

7. Reserves

The Board does not propose to carry any amount to reserves in the current financial year.
8. Change of Name

The Company has not changed its name during the financial year.

9. Share Capital

The Company also not issued or allotted any shares during the financial year. There were no shares
issued with differential voting rights or issue of sweat equity or ESOP.

10. Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

There was no change in the composition of the Board of Directors during the financial year. The Board
comprises of the following directors:

Director
Director
Director

¢ Vijaykumar Himmatrai Gupta
¢ Nitin Vijaykumar Gupta
e Bhawna Nitin Gupta

In view of the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company is not mandatorily required
to appoint any whole time KMPs

11.Meetings

During the year 16 Board Meetings were convened on 10/04/2023, 01/06/2023, 24/06/2023,
26/06/2023, 28/06/2023, 01/07/2023, 10/07/2023, 24/07/2023, 28/07/2023, 05/09/2023,
07/09/2023, 19/10/2023, 15/12/2023, 08/02/2024, 23/02/2024, 28/02/2024 and one General
meetings were convened on 29/09/2023. The intervening gap between the Meetings was within the
period prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013.

Name of Directors

Number of Board Meetings
attended/ Total Meetings
held during the F.Y.

Number of General Meetings
attended/ Total Meetings
held during the F.Y.

Vijaykumar Himmatrai Gupta

16/16

1/1

Nitin Vijaykumar Gupta

16/16

1/1

Bhawna Nitin Gupta

16/16

1/1




12.Auditors:

M/s Shah, Shah & Shah, Chartered Accountants have been appointed as the auditor of the Company for
a period of five year up to the financial year 2025-26.

13.Auditors’ Report

The Auditors’ Report does not contain any qualification. Notes to Accounts and Auditors remarks in
their report are self-explanatory and do not call for any further comments.

14.Disclosure about Cost Audit

As per the provisions of section 148 and all other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with the Cost Audit Orders, Cost Audit is not applicable to the Company's business.

15.Maintenance of Cost records

The company is not required to maintain cost records and accounts as specified by the Central
Government u/s 148 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013.

16.Internal Audit & Controls

The Company has appointed M/s. APMH & Associates, Chartered Accountants as its Internal Auditor.
During the year, the Company continued to implement his suggestions and recommendations to
improve the control environment. Their scope of work includes review of processes for safeguarding
the assets of the Company, review of operational efficiency, effectiveness of systems and processes, and
assessing the internal control strengths in all areas. Internal Auditors findings are discussed with the
process owners and suitable corrective actions taken as per his directions on an ongoing basis to
improve efficiency in operations.

17.Vigil Mechanism :

In pursuant to the provisions of section 177(9) & (10) of the Companies Act, 2013, a Vigil Mechanism
for directors and employees to report genuine concerns has been established. The Vigil Mechanism
Policy has been circulated to the employees. There were no complaints received and no frauds were
detected during the financial year.

18. Risk management policy

In the opinion of the Board there are no elements as on today which may threaten the existence of the
company.

19. Material changes and commitments, if any, affecting the financial position of the company
which have occurred between the end of the financial year of the company to which the
financial statements relate and the date of the report

No material changes have occurred subsequent to the close of the financial year of the Company to
which the balance sheet relates and the date of the report like settlement of tax liabilities, operation of
patent rights, depression in market value of investments, institution of cases by or against the company,
sale or purchase of capital assets or destruction of any assets etc.




20. Details of significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals
impacting the going concern status and company’s operations in future

No significant and material orders have been passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting
the going concern status and company’s operations in future

21. Deposits

The Company has not accepted any deposits.

22.Particulars of loans, guarantees or investments under section 186

The Company has not given loans, or guarantees or investments falling under the purview of section
186 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed there under during the current financial year.

23. Particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties:

All related party transactions that were entered into during the financial year ended 31st March, 2024
were on an arm’s length basis and were in the ordinary course of business. Therefore, the provisions of
Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 were not attracted. However, the disclosure of transactions
with related party for the year, as per Accounting Standard -18 Related Party Disclosures is given in
Notes to the Balance Sheet as on 31st March, 2024.

24.0bligation of Company Under The Sexual Harassment Of Women At Workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition And Redressal) Act, 2013

In order to prevent sexual harassment of women at work place a new act The Sexual Harassment of
Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 has been notified on 9t
December, 2013. Under the said Act every company is required to set up an Internal Complaints
Committee to look into complaints relating to sexual harassment at work place of any women employee.

The Company has constituted a Internal Complaints Committee under the Sexual Harassment of Women
at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 and has adopted a policy for prevention
of Sexual Harassment of Women at workplace. During the year Company has not received any complaint
of harassment.

25. Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR

The disclosures as per Rule 9 of Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 is
annexed herewith as Annexure I

26. Human Resources

Your Company treats its “human resources” as one of its most important assets.

Your Company continuously invests in attraction, retention and development of talent on an ongoing
basis. A number of programs that provide focused people attention are currently underway. Your
Company thrust is on the promotion of talent internally through job rotation and job enlargement.




No employee draws a salary to the extent as required to be disclosed under Rule 5(2) of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

27.Conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange earnings and outgo

The details of conservation of energy, technology absorption are not applicable to the company. The
details of foreign exchange earnings as outgoes are as under:

2023-24 2022-23
Imports | Amount In "’ AmountIn’
Details of expenditure in foreign exchange
Import of goods calculated on CIF basis
(i) Raw material
(ii) Consumables stores and Spares
(iii) Capital Goods
Expenditure on account of
(i) Royalty
(ii) Know how
(iii) Professional and consultancy fees
(iv) Interest
(v) Other matters
(vi) Dividend paid
Total

(i) Exports of goods ( FOB basis) 1,02,18,695 2,83,48,369
(ii) Interest and dividend

(iii) Royalty

(iv) Know how

(v) Professional and consultancy fees
(vi) Other Income

Total 1,02,18,695 2,83,48,369
28.Directors’ Responsibility Statement

The Directors’ Responsibility Statement referred to in clause (c) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the
Companies Act, 2013, shall state that—

(a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed
along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

(b) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state
of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the company for
that period;

(c) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for

preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(d) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and




(e) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable
laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

29.Transfer of Amounts to Investor Education and Protection Fund
Your Company did not have any funds lying unpaid or unclaimed for a period of seven years. Therefore
there were no funds which were required to be transferred to Investor Education and Protection Fund
(IEPF).

30.Website address

The Company does not maintain a website where the annual return u/s 92(3) has been placed.

31.Frauds reported by auditor

The auditors have not reported any frauds u/s 143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 to the Central
Government during the financial year.




32. Acknowledgements

An acknowledgement to all with whose help, cooperation and hard work the Company is able to achieve
the results.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/- Sd/-

Vijaykumar Himatrai Gupta Nitin Vijaykumar Gupta
DIN: 0860511 DIN: 08650512
Director Director

Place: Mumbai
Date: 02/09/2024




Annexure |
Annual Report on Corporate Social Responsibility Activities as prescribed under Section 135 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014

(Approved by the Board of Directors on 27/09/2022)

1. A BRIEF OUTLINE OF THE COMPANY’S CSR POLICY

Our aim is to be one of the most respected companies in India delivering superior and sustainable
value to all our customers, business partners, shareholders, employees and host communities.

The CSR initiatives focus on holistic development of host communities and create social,
environmental and economic value to the society.

To pursue these objectives we will continue to:
Uphold and promote the principles of inclusive growth and equitable development.

Develop Community Development Plans based on needs and priorities of host communities
and measure the effectiveness of community development programs.

Work actively in areas of preventive health and sanitation, education, skills for employability,
livelihoods. and income generation, waste resource management and water conservation for
host communities for enhancing Human Development Index.

Collaborate with likeminded bodies like governments, voluntary organizations and academic
institutes in pursuit of our goals.

» Interact regularly with stakeholders, review and publicly report our CSR initiatives.
. Details of Impact assessment of CSR projects carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 8 of the
Companies (Corporate Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, if applicable (attach the report)- NA

. Details of the amount available for set off in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 7 of the Companies
(Corporate Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and amount required for set off for the financial
year, if any-

I. Prescribed CSR Expenditure:

Financial Year (as per Section 198) 2020- 2021-22 2022-23
21
Net profit for the year (excluding CSR spend) | 1,37,33,240 | 9,23,38,696 21,48,80,631

The average net profit for the last three financial years 10,69,84,189

Prescribed CSR expenditure (2% of the average net profit) 21,39,684

Carry forward CSR amount excess spend in previous year 4037

Total amount to be spent during the year 21,35,647

Less: Amount spent (as per details given below) 21,50,000

Amount unspent for the year 0




3. (a) CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year:

Amount Unspent (in Rs.)

Total Amount
Spent for the
Financial
Year. (in Rs.)

Total Amount transferred to
Unspent CSR Account as per
section 135(6).

Amount transferred to any fund specified
under Schedule VII as per second proviso to
section 135(5).

Date of
transfer.

NA

Amount. Amount.

Name of the
Fund

NIL

Date of
transfer.

NIL

Amount.

21,50,000 0.00 NIL

(b) Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year:

@ A “@ ® © D 1 G (€] (10)
.|Name| Item | Local |Location of| Project| Amoun/Amoun| Amount | Mode of
of the| from | area |the project./duratio| t t spent |transferr Implementati
. |Projec|the list [(Yes/No n. [(allocate| in the | ed to on - Direct
t. of ). d for [current| Unspent| (Yes/No).
activiti the |financi|i CSR
es in project|al Year| Account
Schedu (in (in for the
le VII Rs.). | Rs.). |project as
to the per
Act. Section
135(6) (in
Rs.).

an

Mode of

Implementatio
n - Through

Implementing

Agency

CSR
Registrati

on
number.

Distric
t.

Nam
e

NA

Total

¢) Details o amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the financial year:- 21,50, -
Details of CSR gai her th going j for the fi ial y 21,50,000/
(d) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads- NA

(e) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable- NA
(f) Total amount spent for the Financial Year (3b+3c+3d+3e)- Rs.21,50,000/-
(g) Excess amount for set off, if any- Rs.14,353/-

9. (a) Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years:

SI.
No.

Preceding
Financial

Year.

Amount
transferred to
Unspent CSR

Account under
section 135 (6)
(in Rs.)

Amount spent
in the

reporting

Financial

Amount transferred to
any fund specified under
Schedule VII as per
section 135(6), if any.

Year (in Rs.).

Amount
remaining
to be spent

in
succeeding
financial
years. (in
Rs.)

Name of
the Fund

Date of
transfer.

Amount
(in Rs).




(b) Details of CSR amount spent in the financial year for ongoing projects of the preceding financial

year’(s):-
2 | 3 “4) ) (6) () 8) ) 10) €3))

.|Name| Item | Local |Location of| ProjectAmoun/Amoun|Amount| Mode of Mode of
of the| from | area [the project./duratio| t |tspent|remaini | Implementati| Implementatio
. |Projec| the list |(Yes/No n. |[carried| inthe | ngas | on-Direct | n-Through
t. of ). forwar|current unspent| (Yes/No). | Implementing
activiti d from (financi| (in Rs.) Agency
es in Distric previo |al S.(ear Nam| CSR
Schedu ] . us year| (in
le VII 20-21 | Rs.).
to the in Rs.).
Act.

INA

e |Registrati
on
number.

10. In case of creation or acquisition of capital asset, furnish the details relating to the asset so created or
acquired through CSR spent in the financial year- Nil

11. Reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net profit as per section
135(5)- NA

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/- Sd/-

Vijaykumar Himatrai Gupta Nitin Vijaykumar Gupta
DIN: 0860511 DIN: 08650512
Director Director

Place: Mumbai
Date: 02/09/2024




CAx SHAH, SHAH &T SHAH @us
Chavwtered Accoundlontly

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Ta
The Membars,

Bombay Coated and Special Steels Private Limited

Report on the Financlal Statements

We have audited the standalone financial stalements of Bombay Coated and Speclal Steels Private
Limied ("the Company”), which comprise the balance sheel as at 31st March 2024, and the stalement
of Prolit and Loss, and statement of cash flows for the yvear then ended, and noles io the financial
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and ather explanatory inlormation.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according fo the explanations given 1o us, the
aforesaid standalone financial stalements give the information required by the Companies Act 2013 in
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principlas
genaraly accepted In India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2024, and its Profit
tar the year ended on thal date.

Basls for Oplnlon

Wa conducied our audit in accordance with the Standands on Auditing (SAs) specified under seclion
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further describad
in the Auditor's Responsibiities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are redevant to our audit of the financial
statements under the provisions of the Companies Act 2013 and the Rules there under, and we have
{ulfilled our other ethical responsibiiities in accordance with these raquiremants and the Code of Ethics.
Wa balieve that the audit evidence we have obilained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opénion.

Other Information

The Company's management and Board of Directors ara responsible for the other information. The
other information comprises the Information Included in Directors’ reporl, but does nol include the
standalona financial statements and our awditor's repor thereon.

Qur opinion on the siandalone financial slalements doas not cover the other information and we do not
axprass any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so0, consider whether the other information is materally inconsistent with the financial
stalemenis or our knowledge obtained in the audil or otherwise appears 10 be materially misstated. I,
based on the work we have performed, we conclude that thare I3 a material misstaternent of this other
information, we are required to report that facl. We have nothing to mmn this regard

fﬂ-' \
k Xs

b1

Ragd. Office: 502, Damji Shamji Trade Centre, Vidyavihar (West), Mumbai — 400 DB6.
Telephone £ +91 9820499490 / 9702831120 e-mail: mehulshah@shahica com



Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Standalone Financial
The Company's Board of Direclors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134 (5) of the
Companies Act 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these slandalone financial stalements
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial perlormance, and cash flows of the
Company In accordance with the accounting principles generally acceplsd in India, including the
accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance
of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets
of the Campany and for preventing and detecting frauds and other Irregularities; selection and application
of approprate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates thal are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implemantation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were cperating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completensss of the accounting records, relevant to the
praparation and presentation of the financial statements thal give a true and fair view and are free from
maberial migstatement, whather dua to fraud ar effar.

In preparing the financial stalaments, the Board of Direclors is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continse as a going concem, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concem basis of accounting unless the Board of Direclors either intends to liquidale the
Company or to cease oparations, or has no realistic altemative but fo do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for oversesing the company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Stalements

Our objectives ara to oblain reasonable assurance about whether the financial staternents as a whole are
frea frorm material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes owr opinion. Ressonable assurance is a high level of assurance, bul i not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordanca with SAs will always defect a material misstatement when it exisis.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considerad malerial i, individually or in the aggregate,
thay could reasonably be expected fo influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these financial statements,

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, wa exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepiicism throughout the audit. We alsa:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether dus
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive 1o those risks, and obtain awdit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulling from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresantations, or the override of inflemal conlrol.

Ohbtain an understanding of intermal control relevant to the awdit in order to dasign audil procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, wa are also responsible for
expressing our opinion on whathar the Company has adequate internal financial controls with reference 1o
financial statemenis in place and the operating eHectiveness of such contrals.

Evaluale the approprialeness of accounting policies used and the reasonablenass of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.




Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concemn basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whather a material uncertalnty exisis related lo events or conditions
that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability 1o contines as a going concerm. Il we conclude
that & malerial uncertainty exisis, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related
disclosures in the sfandalone flinancial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequale, 1o modity our
opinion, Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up 1o the date of our auditor's report.
Howewer, fulure events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to conlinue as a Going contkm.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial staternants, including the
disclosures, and whather the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
marnnar that achieves fair prasentabon.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matiers, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant auwdil findings, including any significant deficiencies in nternal
conirod that we identify during our audit,

We also provide those charged with governance with & stalement that we have complied with ralevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

Report on Other Lagal and Regulalory Reguirements

1. As required by the Companies [Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (Cthe Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India In terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies A 2013, we give in the
Annexure "A" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, 1o the extent
applicable.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

[a) We have sought and oblained all the information and explanations which to the bast of our knowledge
and beliaf wera necassary for tha purposes of our audit.

(b} in gur ppinion, proper books of account &s reguired by law have bean Kept by the Company so lar as
appears from our examination of those books;

{c) the Balance Shaet and Statemant of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this
Report are in agreamant with tha baoks of account;

{d) in our opéinion, the aforesaid financial statemenis comply with the Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2021.

(e} on the basis of written representations recelved from the Directors, as on the date of balance sheat,
and taken on record by the board of directors, we report that none of the direciors is disqualilied as on the
said date from being appointed as a director in tarms of Section 164 (2} of the Act,

{f) with respact to the adequacy of the Internal tinancial controls over financial reporting of the Company
and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate repor in “Annaxure 87, and

(g) With respect to the other matiers to be included in the Audidor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinken and 1o the best of our information and
according 1o the explanatons given to us:

a. The Company does not have any pending liigations which would impact its financial position,
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b. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were

¢. There has been no delay in transterring amounts, required to be transfered, 1o the Imvestor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

e (). The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and beliel, other than as
disciosed in the nates to the accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from

e (ii). The management has represented, that, to the best of it's knowledge and belied, other than as
disclosad in the notes to the sccounts, no funds have been received by the company from any parscn(s)

e (i). Based on such audit procedures that we have considerad reasonable and appropriate in ihe
circumslances, nothing has come 10 our notice that has causad us 10 balleve that the represantations

{f) There was no dividend declared or paid by the Company during the year, and therefore the clause as to
whather the dividend daclared or paid during the year by the company is in compliance with section 123 of

g. Based on our examination which included test checks, the company has used an accounting software
for maintaining its books of account which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the
same has operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions reconded in the software. Further,
during the course of our audit we did not come across any instance of audit trail feature being tamperad
with, The audit trail has been prasarved by the company as per the statuiory requiremenis for record
redantion,

{h) In our opinion, the managedal remuneration, has been pald / provided by the Company to its directors
in accordance with the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act, wharever applicable.

FOR SHAH, SHAH & SHAH
mA{r)\TEu:Lummumms
{ Shah)

Mumbal: September 02, 2024




ANNEXLIRE "A: REFERRED TO IN REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY
IM CASE OF BOMBAY COATED AMD SPECIAL STEELS PRIVATE LIMITED
i} (a) The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars of, including quantitative details
and situation, of Property, Plant and Equipments.
(b} (B) The Company did not have any infangible assets acquired or otherwise created and recordad in its
books of account during the year under consideration.

[0} The management at reasonable intervals has verified the Propery, Plant and Equipments. We have
bean infarmed that, no material discrepancias on such verification have been noliced.

(¢} As per records presonted before us, the fithe deeds of immovable properties (other than properties
where the company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of [he lesses) are
held in the name of the Company unbess spacifind balow:

Description of Gross  Carrying Hald in name of Whether Period held - Reason for not

Propearty Value promaoier, indicate range, baing held in
diractor or their whans name of
relative or appropriate company
employes

{e) As informed o us and as per records presenied belore us, no proceedings have been initiated or are
pending against the Company for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions
{Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1888) and rules made thereunder, and therefor the clause as o whether the
Company has appropriately disclosed the details in its financial statemants in this regard is not applicable.

(ii) (a) As per the records maintained, the management has conducted physical verification of inventory at
reasonable intarvals. In our opinion, the coverage and procedure of such verification by the managameant
is appropriate; and no discrepancies of 10% or more in the aggregate for each class of inveniory were
noticed during the year.

(o) The Coempany has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five crone rupees, in aggregate,
from barks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets; and as per records the
quarterly retums or statements filed by the Company with such banks or financial inslitluions are in
agraamani with the books of account of the Company.

(i) During the year the Company has provided loans or provided advances in the nature of loans,
althaugh has not stood guarantor, or provided sacurity 1o any other entity.

{a) (A) the aggrogate amount during the year, and balance outstanding at the balance sheet date with
respect to such loans or advances and guaraniees or securily 10 subsidiaries, joint ventures and
associates are indicated in the table here under,

{8) the aggregale amount during the year, and balance outstanding at the balance sheet dala with respact
to such loans or advances and guaranlees or security to parties other than subsidiaries, joinl
vanlures and associates are indicated in the table here undear;

Loans and Guarantees Security
Advances
Aggregate amount - 2 -
1) Subsidiaries - i,




2) Joint Ventures - - .
3) Associates . - 7
4] Others 7.07.000 - =
Balance - c :
outstanding as at
balance sheet
date in respect of
above cases
1) Subsidiarias - .
2) Joint Veniures - .
3) Associates - -
4) Cihers 3.72.757 -

{b) in our opinion, the investmenis made, guaraniees provided, security given and the terms and
conditions of tha grant of all loans and advances in the nature of lcans and guarantees provided are nol
projudicial to the compamy's interast;

(e} in respect of loans and advances in the nature ol loans, the schedule of repayment of principal and
payment of interest has been stipulated, and the repayments or receipis are regular, unless specified in
table hara under;

Mame of the Entity Amount Due date Extent of delay Femarks, if any

(d) there was no amount that is overdua for more than minely days, and therelone the clause as fo taking
reasonable steps have been by the company for recovery of the principal and interest is not applicable;

Mo. of cases Principal Amount Imerest Overdue Total Overdus Remarks, if any
Cwerdue

{8} As explained 1o us, no loan or advance in tha nature of loan granted which has fallen due during the
year, has been renawed or extanded or fresh loans granted 1o sefle the overduss of existing loans given
io the same parties, and therefore clause as o aggregate amount of such dues renewed or extended or
sefthed by fresh loans and the perceniage of the aggragate to the tolal lsans or advances in the naiure of
loans granied during the year is not applicable.

Name ofthe  Aggregate amount Percentage” of

parthes of over dues of  the aggregata fo
existing loans  the fotal loans or

ranewed or advances In the
extended or nature of koans
settlad granted during

by Iresh loans the year




(f) the company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans either repayable on demand
or without specifying any terms or period of repaymant, and therefore the clawse as 1o specily the
aggregate amount, percentage thereof 1o the total loans granted, aggregale amount of loans granted o
Promoters, related parfies as defined in clausa (76) of seclion 2 of the Companies Act, 2013 s nol
applicabila,

All Parties Promoters Related Partias

Aggregate amount $ - -
of loans/
atvances in
natwra of loans:
(A} Repayable on - - z
demand (A}
{B)Agreemant - L
doss not spacify
any tarms or
parod of
repayment (B)
Tedal [A+B) = i F
Percentage of - - -
loansfadvances in
nature of loans o
the tatal kaans

(iv) in respact of loans, invesiments, guarantees, and security, in our opinion, the provisions of sactions
185 and 188 of the Companies Act have been complied with except stated harein under.

S.No - Mame of the  Amount involved  Balanceasat  FRemarks
Company/Party Balance sheet it any
Date

1 Invastment - -
through more than
two layers of
invastmant
Companies
2 Loan given of - - . =
guarantes ghwen
Or security
provided or
acquisition ol
socurities
exceeding the
lirmiits without prior
approval by
means of &
special resolution




| Loan given al rate
of mnbirast lower
than prascribed

4 Any other default - - 4 -

(v} The Company has nol accepled any deposits from public within the meaning of the provisions of
section 73 or any other provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the ndes mada thare undar. As regards
deemed deposits, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Companies Act 2013 and Rules
made thereunder. We have been informed by the management that thare has been no order passed by
the Company law Board or National Company Law Tribunal or Reserve Bank of India or any Court or any
ather Tribunal on the Company with respect to compliance of the provisions of section 73 or any oiher
provisions of the Companies Act 2013,

{vi) We have bean informed by the managemani thal, the Central Government has not prescribed the
method of maintenance of cost records under section 148 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 1o the Industry
e which the Company pertains.

{vil) {2) We have been informed by the management that, the Company is generally regular in depositing
undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Services Tax, provident fund, employees’ state insurance,
income-iax, salestax, service tax, duly of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess, and any other
statutory dues dues with the appropriate authorities, and there have been no material arrears of
oulstanding dues as at the last day of this financial year for more than six months from the dale they
became payable .

Mame of the Mature ofthe Amount[Rs) Period to which Due Data Daleal  FPamar
Statute Dues the amount relates Payment ks, if
Ay

(b) According to the information and explanation given to us, there ara no dues referred to in (a) above
which have not been deposited on account of any dispute.

Mameof the Mature of the Amount(Rs) Pericd to which Foruem where  Remarks, if
Statute Cues the amount relates dspute is panding ary

(viii) as per information and explanation given to ws, and records presented before us, there were no
transactions not recorded in the books of account that have been sumendered or disclosed as income
during the year in the tax assessments under the Incame Tax Act 1961, and therefore the clause as 1o
whather the previously unrecorded income has been propery recorded in the books of account during the
year is not applicabla.

(ix) (a} As informad to us by the managemant, and as per the records made available to us, the Company
has not defaulted in repayment of any dues 1o any lander.

Maturs of Mame of the  Amoumtnot  Whether principal Mo. of days delay Remarks, if
barrowing Lendar® paid on dug or interast o unpaid anmy
including date

delbt




(b} As per information and explanation given o us, the company ks not declared wilful defaulter by any
bank or financial instiution or other lender;

{c) As informed to us by the management, and as per the records made available to us, the term loans

ware applied for the purpose for which the loans were obtained; and thecefore the clause as 1o reporting

on the amount of loan so diveried and the purpose for which it ks used Is not applicable,

Mature of the  Name of the Amount Purpase for which Purpose lor which Remarks, if

Fund raisad Landar divertad (Rs.)  amount was amount was any
ganctioned utilized

[d) As per records of the Company, the funds ralsed on short term basis have nol bean ulilised for kong
ferm pUrpOSES.

(@) As explained 1o us, the company has no! taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to
meet the cbligations of its subsidiaries, associales or joint venlures.

Maturaed Name of lendar  Amount MName of the Retation Mature of Remar
fund taken invobved subsidiary, joint fransaction ks, if
Vanture, associale for which any
fund uiilized

() As per records presented 1o us, the company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of
securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies.

Natura afl  Name of lender  Amoun Mame of the Relation Details of Remar
fund taken imvahved subsidiary, jodnt sECurity ks, if
vanlure, associate pledged any

{x) (&) We have been informed by the managemeni that no money was ralsed by way of Initial Public olfer
or Further Public affer| including Debt instrument) during the year.

Mature of Purposa for  Tolal Amount Amount utiized for Unutilized balance Details of  Subse
fund raised  which funds Raised  the other purpose  as al Balance  defauli{Reas gquently

ware ralsed fopening shast date onDelay) reclifia
unutilized d

batance (YosM™

o) and

dalails

(b} The company has not made preferential alictment or private placement of shares al Par Value, nor
issped convertible debantures (fully, partially or optionally convertible) during the year. In our view, other
requiremants of section 42 and section 62 of the Companies Act, 2013 have been complied with and the
funds ralsed have been used for the purposes for which the funds were raized is nol applicable.




Natwreof  Purposefor  Total Amount Amount utilized for Unutilized balance Remark, if
Securities which fund  Ralsed’openin the other purpose  &s al balance any
viz. Equity wergraised g unutilized sheet date
sharesProfo balance
rence
shares/Comy
artible
debanturas

Equity Project 0 0

Shares axpansion
{xi) (a) As informed by the management, there has not been noticed or reported any fraud on or by the
Comparny during the year,

{b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed by us in Form
ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central
Government;

{c) The Company has informed us that it has not received any complaints from a whistie-blower during the
year.

{xii) Sinca the Company is not @ Nidhi Company, the provisions of this clause are not applicable to the
Company.

Mature of the ralatad party relaticnghip Amounl involved [As.) Remarks (details of non-
and this undarying transaction compliance may ba given)

{xiv) (a) The company has an intemal audit systern commensurate with the size and nature of its busingss.

(b} The reports of the Intemnal Auditors for the period under audit were considered by us during the course
of aur awdit,

{xv] As per the explanation given to us by the management, and as per records maintained, the Company
has nol entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or any persons connecled with him as
prescribed by section 192 of the Companies Act 2013.

(xwi) (&) In our view, the company is not required o be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank
of India Act, 1934, and therefore has the registration has not been oblained;

{b) In our opinion, the Company has not conducted any Mon-Banking Financial of Housing Finance
activitles without 3 valid Certificate of Registration (CoR) from the Reserve Bank of India as per the
Reserve Bank of India Act 1934,

(c) In our opinion, the Company is a not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations
mada by the Reserve Bank of India, and therefore the clause as lo whether it continues to fulfil the criteria
of a CIC, and in case the company is an exempted or unragistered CIC, whother it continues to fulfil such
criteria is not applicable.

(d) As informed by the management, the Group has no CIC as part of the Group.

{xvii) The Company has not incurred cash losses in the financial year and in the immeadiately preceding
financial year.

(xviil) There has not been any resignation of the statutory auditors during the year, and therefore the
clause as to whether the auditor has taken into consideration the issues, objections or concems ralsed by
the outgoing auditors is not applicable.




(xix) on the basis of the financial ratics, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and
paymani of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of
the Board of Direclors and management plans, we are of the opinion that no malerial uncertalnty exisis as
on the date of the audit report that company is capable ol meeling its liabilities existing at the dale of
balance sheet as and when they fall due within a pericd of cne year from the balance sheet dale. We,
however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the company. We further state that
our reporting is based on the facts up 1o the dake of the audit repor and we neither give any guarantes nar
any assurance that all llabities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheel dale, will get
discharged by the company as and when they fall due.

{xx) (a) During the period under review the, CSR was applicable to the company. The company has spent
requisite amount towards CSR aclivites.

Relavant Amount Linspant Amouni D dabe of Actuzl date Mumbe
Financial identified for  amountof (b)  Translemrad 1o transferto the oftransferio rof
yaar spending on Fund specified in  specified fund  the spacified days of
corporate Schadula VIl to fund delay if
social thi Act any
responsibility
activities * other
than Ongoing
Projects
2023-24 21,50,000 MIL MIL A MA A

{xxi) The Company was not required to fumish consolidated financial stalements as it did not have
subsidiaries, and therefora, the clause as 1o whether there have been any qualifications or adverse
remarks by the respective auditors in the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order (CARQ) repors of the
companies included in the consalidated linancial statements, if yes, indicate the details of the companias
and the paragraph numbers of the CARC report containing the qualifications or adverse remarks is not
applicablie.

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE

M.No.: 049361 \{H 34
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ANNEXURE "B REFERRED TO IN REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY
IN CASE OF BOMBAY COATED AND SPECIAL STEELS PRIVATE LIMITED
Repori on the Internal Financlal Controls under Clause (I} of Sub-saction 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("tha Act")

Wea have audited the inlemal finencial contrals dver financial reporting of Bombay Coated and Special
Sieols Private Umited (the Company”] as of 31st March 2024 in conjunction with our audit ol the
standalone financial statements of the Company for the year endad on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's managemant is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control cver financial reporting critera established by the Company considering the
essential components of inlemal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Intermal Financial
Conitrols over Financlal Reporting issued by the Institute of Chanared Accountants of India (ICAI'). These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adegualte internal financlal controls
thal were operaling effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including
adherence 1o Company's policies, the salequarding of s assets, the prevention and detection of frauds
and emors, the accuracy and completeness of the sccounting records, and the timely preparation of
rellable financlal Information, as required under the Companias Act, 2013,

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is 1o express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our awdit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing,
Issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, io the
exient applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial
Controls and, both issued by the institute of Charlered Accountanis of India. Those Standards and the
Guldance Mote require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obiain
regsonable assurance about whether adeguale intamal financial controls over financial repording was
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit imvolves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence aboul the adeguacy of the knternal
firancial conirols system over financlal reporing and their operating effectivenass. Our awdit of internal
financial controis over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls
over financial reporiing, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating eflectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures
selected depend on the audiior's judgment, including the assessmant of the risks of material misstatemant
of the financial stalemenis, whather due to trawd or arror.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinian on the Company's internal financial controls system over finandial reporing.




Meaning of Internal Financlal Controls over Financlal Reporting

A Company's intamal financial controd over financial reporting is a process casigned o provide reasonable
assurance regardging ihe reliabdity of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
exiernal purposes in accordance with generally accepied accounting principles. A Company's internal
financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) perain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairdy reflect the fransactions and
dispogiions of the assels of the Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance thal iransaclions are
recorded as necessary o permil praparation of finencial statements in accordance with generally accepiad
accaunting principles, and thal receipls and expenditures of the Company are being made only in
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the Company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely delection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the
Company's assets that could have a matedal effect on tha financial stalements.

Inherant Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of tha inherent limilations of inlermal financial controls over financial reporfing, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of confrols, material misstatemaents due to armor
or fraud may occur and nol be delected. Also, projections of any evaluabion of the internal financial
contrals over financial reporting to future pericds are subject o the risk that the intermal financial control
over financlal reporting may become inadequate bacause of changes in conditions, or that the degres of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deleriorale.

Opinion
In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate intermal financial controls system
over fimancial reporting and such internal financial controts over fingncial reporling were operating
effectively as at 31 March 2024, based on the imernal control over financial reporting criteria estabished
by the Company considaring the essential componenis of intermnal control slated in the Guidancs Male on
Audit of Internal Financial Confrols Owver Financial Reporting issued by the Instlule of Charbered
Accountants of india.

Fﬂz SHAH, SHAH & SHAH
( Shah}
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BOMBAY COATED AND SPECIAL STEELS PVT LTD
BALAMCE SHEET AS ON MARCH 31, 2024

EEHW
e Figured &4 i Figures &5 W
Particulsm e March 31, 3034 March 31, 2033
T 2 H
L
1 | Eharebaicars’ funds
{a] Share capial i L #9000
{b] Hesersas and perphkes 2 LR ] e
qG] oy reCowy el SaHH Shans waTarie ¥} B ARIE "] 235 G0
2 | Smare spplication maney pandieg allatmeml 3 0
1 | Mon-cunront Babiltiae
{6] Leng-baim bomowings 1 3 B8, D87 457 658
ib} (Deefsived Lo Babehes (Phsl) ot 15240
fE] e Liong e babiibes 4 [ 0
4] Lems-beim sroniakens 5 2015 431 430 3,192 | 4 36
4 | Currant ladiSias
{u] Sheasbeim bodovngs [} 1850678 mmEaT
] Trsde paysbles T
A} teled outslanding dems o g
el mpraRs aivd BTal @neIDELEL; ang LA PR &
|B] Seinl oednianding deos ol ln'llml
oibar than maro salerprises and smat
ey, LR Ry ] £.57.287
(2] Oridar converd babeiies 1] 156516 & N5
Ghoit-dsm G ] 1.05% .10 I
i P ToTAL S S 1
i | ASSETS
Hoe~curmant saapte
Progiany, Plard, ahd Byupimanss, and
A [{a} Insngible Asset -]
0l Peoparly, Piam, and Egepmenis PLE T fERADE
[} Intangyibis asseis L] a
[H] Casisl widk-n(ngriss o ]
Jp inkangbids getais Lndsr developmen ] )
18077 723,408
iBl  Mevecuren e sime s 11 3 3
(] Deféirad L aoksats (red) 12 b ]
[dh  Lewgieim lnass and nleanoss i3 [ 1] Q
[} CHteer non-oorreel aosts 142 o 1180774 a 723408
2 | Courgnt anasts
[af Cumesl ivesiments 15 o a
(Bf  besenlons 15 LER R LR
fc}  Trade receisbien 17 40,56, 167 BCE a1
[y Caeh arsd Bari Baancey 13 LE5.5AD 161,801
[af Sl o ared s 1% §7.5%67 2R
Dther coment axsets I TEE 18,3491
TOTAL 34 0B APE 37 5T 28
Caningem Lialsines & Cosmiimenty E3 | B
ROTES Oh ACCOUNT 20

AE PER OIUR REFORT OF EVEN DATE

FOR AMD OH BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF

AMD SPECIAL STEELS PRIVATE LIW
CORTED AHD SPECIAL STEELS P

Tk i Viprphoama
OERECTCR CHRECTOR
Dipe 20511 Db 8650512 anlE

@ PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com



BOMBAY COATED AND SPECIAL STEELS PVT LTD
FPROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024
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BOMBAY COATED AND SPECIAL STEELS PVT LTD
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LA 508 214170 |
40,248 21,780
& 1881
300 550 15330
0
i3z31% 13,58
0 = 1,880
[ 71810 [ 208488
55,118 403808 |
26, 56 214,503}
[.58.31M) (118766}
8 [}
{i5.426) (7,400}
98,50 - 184TH
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7 05144 1,22 45
[ ]
T0% 144 132
[4.37 367) {4 £4.248)
] A9, 000
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BEOMBAY COATED AND SPECIAL STEELS PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES TO ANNUAL ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2024

1 SHARE CAPITAL
Dinclosure pursusnt bo Hote no. S04} b & <] of Peri | of Schadulelll to the Companies At 2013
March 31, 2024 Muarch 31, 2023
— Fumbar 5 iurmer AE.
Auihedizgd
Eauty Shaves of 10 sach sacoom ) ssocosool  engoooo| 99009000,
B
Eguiy Shaces of * 10 sach 40,560,000 | 5 60.00.000 BEL00, D0k 8005, 000
Sutmoribed & Pald yp
Equity Sranes ol * 10 each fully pald §9.00,000 | $.90,00,500 #0.90 500 500 00,500
Subscribed bert ned Tully Faid up
Eguity Sharss ol * 10 sach, nol lully paid up 5 . ,
Torm (T ) Y7 T
Binclosura nk o Mofe no. an‘mlﬁﬁMllhmEﬁmM!ﬂi
Blsreh 11, 234 Barch 31, 2023
Parliculars - E R LT AL =L A—
Y e Humiber RE. humbser RS
Shared subiwlng M Fa Bagiecing of P v B0.20.000 | 5,80,00,000 Loile ks il Lo lei Lii i
Srares lasusd dufife B pids - - A, 00,000 80,00, 000
Smanes boughl hack during 1he year - - . .
| Smares ouissending a8 the end of the year 50,00,000 | 069,50, 000 o, 00 S0 B 53, Ci, 00
1, d02a March 31, 2023
s . EES it -
Pasthzular - Proference Shades. - — -

Siares ouSEanGeg Al U begoming o lhe pear
Shares lesued durirg the year

Sharid Baught Back during ihe year
Shares oulstanding ab thir ihd of S

T ¥ F 1

FE 1 & ¥

F ¥ 0w

Discioture pursuant bo Mobe mo. {817 of Part | of Schedule 11 13 the Comparnbe At 2043
HIL Equity Shanes (WL Provices yeor) s held by Hore, the hoidiag compary.

Disciosure pursuisnt to Mobe ra, §(A}g) of Part | of Schedule 11l 1o the Companées Act, 2043 e tham 5%)

Blame of Sherphoider | % Mareh 31, 2004 March 31, 2973
4 iuu-: B, af * of Moiding | Mo. of Shares | % of Holding
S hakil haeld
yaar
[ Viaywumar Himmars Gueta — | am50000 1 20,50,000 3
Mitn ‘Waykumar Gupta - A% 50 000 =] 38,80,000 B
Eihraras Mitn Gupts = I'I‘Hlﬂ:ﬂ HEM ¢
88 0 000 1 0 00 555 1
Disciosun pusiasnt (o Molo no. S{ANm) of Part | of Schedule 08 to the Companies A2 2013 Shamholding o
PrWmiieTs
| Mumg of Shansholaasr | % Crange March 38, 3024 March M, 2023
during the Ho. of % o Holdieg | Mo, of Shares | % of Hcldlng
b Shares Faid P
Wimyormae Hrmmairal Gupla - & 50, 500 1 48 50, Co0 1
Hitin Vijalcomar Gupta = ¥980, 000 ] 0,50, 000 o
Bherania hitin Gugia . 50,000 o 50,000 ]
HEM 1 3,100, D00 i

Disclosure pursusnt i Nobe no. BAKT of Part | of Schedulo 11l 1o the Companiss Act, 2013
{Following disciosure should Be suds for asch class of Shares)

Yaar

2013-20

o021

S

Falfy paid v By way of bones charss
Shares Ecught back
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BOMBAY COATED AND SPECIAL STEELS PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES TO ANNUAL ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 318T MARCH 2024

Disclosure pursuant to Nata na. SIAH of Part

March 31, 3034

i @l Schadule |l 1 the Cempanios Act, 2013

ol Sehadula lil 1o tha Companies Act, 2013

March M, 202
Particulers - Eguaity Smuses £
o Mumber Hurmber .
| Forteiled shanes famount originaly paid L) = = = =
Mereh ¥, 2024 Margh 31, 2033
Pamiciilars - Prafess E e e L
e Shares = :
Forteilnd shanes [amounl originally paid Lei - - . .

Disclosurs pursuant i Mote no, B [A] a, b, [ of Past | of Schedule [ o She Companles Bof, 2011
Rights, prederonces amd restrictions attaching to each class of shares including restrictions on the

ilslribution of dvwidends and the repaymant of capital
‘March 31, 2024 March 3, 2023
B —— Humber Casc |~ Humber :
Egquity Shares B 03, DOy Parel Pasa i Haa i P P
Rkirienns o0 e disinbution of dhvidends Mong Hord
All shoies All shares have
waling fighis or with Siferentisl vating fghts 88 i pguald egual Yalng
‘oling Righis Righiy
Partcuilars T beer Duescripdlon Humkser _.MI_
Frafarencs Shanes v .
Pradernrial fights i respect of paymers of fued =[Ol Appicabis 5 Pl Agg gk
and repaymeni of capital
Vioting rights or wios diflerenlial voling rigses. ps bs Kok & ppioakia Mol Aziicabip
Full & panisd pamaipateg nghts in furpius peolls [Nzt Appicakin Ml Apglisabig
oF surpius capial
Casrulit v, RSl rickiirmatile ol Apphoabie Mol Applicabie
convertble, noretoreiise
Shares reserved bor Esus under options And comtrsets ) commibments for the sale of shares ) dizsinvesimaen,
inchuding tha terme and amounts
March 3, Jo24 lgreh 1, 2023
Particulars :
HumbBar Degsipian Humbar Bascriplon
Equiby Snanes - - . .
| Prafarance Srarss . -

Terma ol any seeurfties canverible Ints squity

{ praferance shares iswed along with tha earfiest data of
comrreraion in descending arder stasting frcem the farthest such date,

Particulars March 31, 234 March 31, 2023
Bt byt Demcription Husmhar Descriplicn
E:m.ﬂpﬁlr- - - .
Prafunincs Shanes. a &
Wiamants J Boncs, . - -
CabeTiues - [ [
RESERVES AND SURFLUS
Bisclanure puriuant o Mote no. 608] of Parl | of Schaduls I 1o e Cem Aet, 3043
Particilss HI.HJ.MEHH- Misch 31,3073

n, Caphal Aeserves

Crenirg Dalacce

[#) Cwsmani Vear Transior

-] Weisen Dack A Suerent Year
Closing Boiance




BOMBAY COATED AND SPECIAL STEELS PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES TO ANNUAL ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2024

B, Capdal Redomplion Rosere
Dipering Dalansy . F
[+] Cumert Year Transler - -
(=} Whritlen Bk in Cument Wanr u p
Clersing Balance 5 -

&. Seturities Pramivm Account

Crering Dalphdl -
Add SecurEes prefmium oedlen on Shane E5un =

Framer on Redemgaon of Deseriures

For lasung Borad $oares

For Cihar Rsascons [Please indcala) . -
Closing Dalsrce : .

il Dalssrdure Redemptian Resern
Ciprung Balwhey

[#] Cumenl Year Transler

(=} Writien Back in Cument Ve

Clesing Dalerce

a. Rovalusiicn Resarve
Cipsiriieeg Hulpfasr

[#1 Cuwrrent Yoo Transter

[-) Wiritien Back in Currenl Year
Clesing Falancn

[. Share Options Ouislarsding Accousl
Crpaning Balarca

[#) Cument ¥ear Transier

[=] Wirmen Dack in Comenl Year

Cleitg Balacog

g Char Revervan [Specify natune and purposa)
Opaning Balirca

[+) Curreni Year Transdes

[-] Wirilten Back in Cumenl Year

Clesing Balancs

. Surplus

Dpaning Balices 237 207

{+) Ml Profil[Met Loss ) For ing cument yoo 202254

[#) Transfar om Fesorms a

=) Propedaed DRasaends o

{=]) Inferirm Dvidicrds. ¥

{-] Triinsfer o Resorens _&

Cinsing Eslanos % 7,

Aty 3043

Tolal Resorves £ Surplus

-] 3 LOMG-TERM DORBOWINGS
Dimciosure pursuant bo Nole ro. 8(C} of Part | of Sehedule Il 1o the Companies
Pastioukirs March 31, 2024| Mareh 31, 2023

Secured

{a] Bords'debenlanes
MEL (Prewious Year, NIL) NIL % Detoniures of ~ NIL sach . .
iedeemable at Par on NA.

samaed by MLA)

{of e above, © NIL 13 guaramiesd by Dirscicn 80d | of ofhers)
Catals of redeemed bonds | debanisms

[which 1ha company had powar b3 riitsus: Nons

{h} Term boars

ETANDARD CHARTERED BANK « ECLGS 4,133 ATy




BOMBAY COATED AND SPECIAL STEELS PRIVATE LIMITED
MOTES TO ANNUAL ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31S5T MARCH 2024

Puericd O aburty 1 Years
Humber and srsount ol instalimanis cus Wormarum Parod
Rt o iengensl L]
Crer sigrificant lems ECLGS

AXIE BAMK LT - ECLGS -] 4,438
[Becurod Agairsl Hypoihocaion of Siocks and Book Dubis)
Terrrs OF Hepaymeent- EMI
Pl CH Blatorty 3 Yean
Mumbed ond amcunl of instalivents du Moialenium Perod
Aate ol inlcresd L1
Omwer sigrificant lsima ECLGS

ICHCH BANE LT - ECLES 3 #1708
(Becwred Acaiml Hypolhacibon of Blocks o Book Debla)
Tar=p OFf Regaypmers- EMI
Perid OF Maturity I penry
MNumber and amount of InstalTemis doe Momichium Period
Rl of |nemadt ]
Onnar gignificant lemms ECLGS

TATA CAFITAL FIMANGIAL SERVICES LTD - BCSSPL L] 201 5y
(Sacured apenal Hypoinscaiion of Inveriorias of J5W Siesl andg Lien FOs)
Terms O eaDays
Padiad OF Matusity Puinning asoun
Numbar and amount of Instalments dus LS
FBate of Inlenest o

AXIZ Bank - Comveareial Vahicie . Bhami Bere a a
Msacirnd Agunet wyneitecatier of st fenr Tarpes)
Twme O Ruparrriand-ERE
Poniod Of Malurity 3 yoars
Murber ard amours of Eetoimonts dus L F
Fat of Inlores) MCLH= 47%
Other sigrilicant tenms:

AXIE Bardk - Commancial Vitncly - Bharol Beee Tomps & 570 L]
I Secured Aganed Mypothecation of Bharal Benz Termgo)
Tasme O Fapaymont-Eli
Period O Maturity 3 years
Murrber ard amound of Beiniments due 12
[Fanbe of Inbenes] a
e ggrilenn W

SarEha) Do Sl rpteon Dars L 24,008 o
{Secuned against Hypothecation of Inveniories. of 25V Seel and Lien FDs)
Tesrrag OF Roparymisn
Preriod Of Maturity Runnitg pogoant
hhorlar dra @m gl ol Irsialmena due M
Rafe of Inberes| a
Eher sgritcant ferms Channsl Anknce

HOFS Car Loan Meroedes - C 2204 .060( 447

Faried Of Maturity 3 yiaee
Nurmilgt e amoun of Inslalmenis dug iz

Feasdy off Irdonesl a
Diher sgnifcant 1erms

@ PDF created with pdffactory Pro trial
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BOMBAY COATED AND SPECIAL STEELS PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES TO ANNUAL ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2024

Tala Capial Firsncal Seraces L - b Macoverabia |DEE)
BT Financial Sanvices - TDS Reczoerabio {0
Tala Capial Firancial Servces Lid - TL TDS Recoverable (221] {vas)

[H} Eepn offer powieg 0
[Susgreed aupansd Mol Apolscilie)

(e thiz abowe, * Mo is guaianioed by Deectors and § oF offues)
Teres ol Repayment Mot Applicable

(e} Delnfipd payrmend iebililing G 1
[Secored oy ko Appicablap
[of the abowe, * Kora ks guaanised by Directors and | o olhiers]

(<] Doposits
[Socured By Mol Appboabla]
[of this abows, * Hona ts guamnioed ey Drecicrs and | o ofhers)

(e Loans and advances rom melabed parties [ | i]
[Gecured Oy Mot AppScakie]

[ef thiy mbowg, " Hone i3 guamanieed By Dineciors and | oF elies)
Tenrs of Repayment Mot Applicable.

(M) Leag tarm mabarities of finands lsase obligations o m
[Sncunid By Mal Appleabia)
[iof this abecre, ~ Hlonis i guaranbioed By Direcicrs and | or ofhers)

{5 Other ionns snd sdvances [Specily Haturs if any) - | ol
[Secuned By Mok

(f thiy sberwd, " Hona ls gussaniesd by Directors and | oF otham)
Tenrs of Repayment Mol Applicable.

Totsl Secured Long Torm Borrowings - Bhiwendi 38 0TS 3 88 372

Waeda

Stardard Chargred Bank - Tirm Logn
[Secmred Agains! Wada Land & Building and Flanl & Machinery)
Tatrea DF Rapayrmsd-

Paricd Cf Mabily Running scosun!
Numbter and amaun of esialments dug MA
R of irfareal o
Dangr gigrilican] ey

Stardand Charbened Bank = TL - SE20443

Srardand Chafaned Dank - TL - 4371204

Eardand Chanened Benk - TL - 515813

Exandard Charered Bank - TL - 5055306

Standand Chatansd Dank - TL - £87d343

Standard Chamansd Bansk - TL - S047407

Standard Chariared Bank - TL - $347481

Srandand Chadansd Bank - TL - 4282212

Smndand Chataned Bk - TL - 4095554

Standard Charened Bark - TL - £851853

Standard Charlered Bank - TL - $308184
Total Secured Lesg Term Borrowings - Wads

25p%

MY ELII LD
BEsgszs

|
L

Rajasiban

BVE Term Loan
{Secured Ageinsi Fajestan Land & Bulding and Plani & LMeshinery
Tixma Of Repayment:
[Pariod OF Malhaity Funnirg acsturl
Momibber and amout of Inslaliments dus A,
Pty &l |nlangs 1040 5%
Oher ssgnifcan] lerra
SNE Temm Loan - B02518900001736 A B BT BES
GWE Term Loan - 10251890000176 1,100 49 1,48 435
SWC Teim Loan - 102518900001 5548 IT A o
S¥C Tem Loan - M02618900001855 XA T4 a
BCECH Bank Car Lagn T80 o
{Seoured Againsl Fajasian Land & Bulding and Pland & Macninary)
Terms 01 Repapmiesd
Parizd OF Matursy Runnng accoun
Humber and amounl of Insiallesnis s WA,
Pty il Irvlisnesd
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BOMBAY COATED AND SPECIAL STEELS PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES TC ANNUAL ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2024

Tiotal Securid Long Tarm Dorrowings - Rajasthan 2,08 167 E b

Sricity
CES fank Lid - Term Loan

[Secaed Against Sacty Land & Bulding and Plant & Machinery)

Trms Of Repaymant-

o O Matuniy Pl ririereg e Gun]

Mumbes and amaunt of Wsiamenis due HA

Pl ¢ Arerisit 0

oy aigaliznin| 1ms
DES Bank Lid - Term Lean - 11130 3,505 o
DBE Bari Lid - Tenm Lean - 09683 12,388 o
DBS Bana Lid - Tavm Loan - 97903 145,450 o
DES Bari Lid - Tarm Loan - 08041 0,168 o
DBE Bank Lid - Term Loan - 11801 12,65 o
DBS Bani Lid - Term Loan - 06318 54700 &
DEE Bank Lid - Tean Lean - 07412 9,800 B
D85 Bani Lid - Term Lean - 12873 Py o
D@S Bank Lid - Tamn Lean - 12917 1,883 1

Tassl Sacisrad Long Tarm Boerowings - Sricky 1,344,317 ]

HIL [Previcus Year MIL) BIL % Debentunes of * NIL asch - -
MCERMATE ol Paeron B

[of the above, * NI is guaranbeed by Directors and I or alhess]
Deinis of redeemed bords J diDiniunes

wiech The comparry has posss o oneissce Mone

[t} Term loans:

Froen banks

Frgem olfusr g

(of e mboeve, ” HorE i3 guaranieed by Dvechors and [ or olhies)
Terms of Repayment Mok Applicable

() Dedurradd pasrean lisbilites - -
[iof thay abowe, ~ Kors i3 guaraniessd by Diechors and [ oF oifes)

(] Gaposits . .
pof e il " Hore i Guatinieed by Deschors and ! o olhers)

(€] Loans. and advances o relabed paries
[of the above, © kone is guarznized by Depoiors)
Termea of Repsyment | On Demard

[} Ly e maalurigies of fenancs lads chbgatisrs - B
[of the above, * Hore is guaranised by Distiers and | o olnis]

(] Oehar laans and sdvances |specily rabure B any) - -
[t abdreg, " Mot is guaranised by Desciors and ! ar olhers]
Teres ol Ropaymiont Mok Apploalisho

Total Uinseouned Long Termn Bormowings s =

A eadi of eontitnang cdelfll &3 on the hatyncs shest dale in repgwment of loang
fnd inters wih reseect 1o (B deh & (ol

1, Perscd ol dalall - Fong

2. Armount - ML

Tetsl Long Term Boewings: 399,007 67,368

Hole 4 OTHER LOMG TERM LIABILITIES
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BOMBAY COATED AND SPECIAL STEELS PRIVATE LIMITED
MOTES TC ANNUAL ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2024

Disclogure pursuant to Nobs no, G400 of Pert | of Szheduls Il L2 Ehs Companies Az, 3543

March 31, 2034] Mareh 31, 2023
Particulars
{8} Trada Payatias - -
&) Sthers S i
Total Othes Lang Term Liabilities

§# LONG TERM PROVISIONS

Heclosure nt o Mobs no. of Part | of Schechule 1 o B

Farticulars

agid
March 31, 2024| March 31, 2023

Totsl Long Term Provisions jasb)

& SHORT-TERM DORROWINGS
Disclosure o Moo no. of Part | od Schadubs B 1o s

Particulare.

nias Acl, 2013

March 31, 3074 i

Axts OF - X Coaled - 0200300870BEE1S
(Secured ageinst Mypoltecalion of Inverones of JEN Steel
Tgrera ol Apperymapn] | DODeys
Period ef Rnning Actounl
Mymber ond emount of Inslaliments. dus A
Rl ol Inkisest (As per RBI § MCLR+ 1,05%
Diher signilicant temms

Ingusing Bard Lid - JBW Cooled 7337
Indusing Bark L = JSV Sl
[Fecurnd paaine Hypolheclon of Inverlsnes of JEW Steal and L FDN)
Terems Cf Repayment- D0dyys
Humber and enaont of Inglslments due A
Rzl ol Indeiest -]
Criner significant lerma Chasrae! fancs

YES BANE CF - JOW Copted - D24833000000390
[Secured sgainst Mypothecalion of Inverlones of JSW Sieel)]
Terers OF Repayenari- Dhdayd
Period OF 1 Running Sscsunt
Mumber and amount of Insisliments dus HA
Fale ol Iribistiss (=]
Oriner aignificent isma Chanrasl fancs

ABL Dark
{Secured mgainad Hypoisecalion of Inverbones of JSW Sieal)
Paricsd O Matuity Running acoount
Mumber and pemcunt of Instelbments dus A
Bate ol Indevest

O significant loima Charral france

TATA Capsal Lid

TATA Captal Ld CF. TDS Recovarntas
[Bacoared sgainil Hypaltscaton of ineniores of JEW Steal)
Rufiing o]

Faricd O Maturty
Mufmbal and Sedunt of Ingisiiments dus

14,703
34,010

15,508
15,300

A0 A0S
118239

55 788
231,787

007

1,453




BOMBAY COATED AND SPECIAL STEELS PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES TO ANMUAL ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2024

Feale of Interest
Qrher gignificant lams Crannal Arance

IGIC! Bank - TOD 20,000
{Saeured myaingt Hyparweem o o Ireniones of J3 Siee)
Pariod Of Matusiy Furning atocant
Mumbar and amount of Instalisans doe A
Pt ol Infasnsy

Orther significant ems Cinannal Bnano
{Seciwed By None]

Rl Dty
ECHCH Bank - Punchase B8 Ciscouning TH TN e R-rac |

{Sacured Againat Hypethacston of Siecks mnd Dock Dekta}

Terms Of Repayment. DO

Period Of Maturity Feumerg

umber and mourt of Instsdimends due A

Rate ol Injoresd B

Cither gagnificant peree

HESE - Factoieg 03,315 of
| Secured Agens Hypothecalion of 2aocks and ook Deksa)p
Teemis O Repaymend- D00y

Period OFf Maturity Funring acceun
Womibar s amound o Indlaliments dus (LY
st of Indares Q
Cther sigrifican terms.
Standard Charansd Bank - Purchass Bl Dizsousing 15,424 1,562
el AR My ot tisialicn of Siecks and Gook Delbi)
Tarrs Of Rapayman- 00w
Perod Of katurity Runinirg acsuni
Humiter @ amount o inslalments dus A
Rafta of batieresst L
Dthar sigrificant tems
TATA Cagslal - Factering 248,374 b

[Secured Agars! Hypothecalion of Slocks and Book Debis)
Temns OF Hepaymand- 500ays

Perod O baburity Funning accoin|
Hurmiter fod Smicun of nalalmants dusr L]

Rate of Bvanig! o

Dther sigrificant fems

Tala Coptal Lid Facioning - TOS Recswealie B3I o

| &1 Loans and advarces from relabed partles [} =]
[Secured By Mot Applcablal
[ they absre, © ML in guaraniead by Deectons and /| of gihes)

[} Deposits a a
[Secuned By Mot Applcable)
(cf ihe sbawe, * ML |s guararteed by Directors and / o others)

() Other bosns snd advances a a
Cash Crasii 5 58,631 5,541,828
{fiecured agalnst mypolhecaion of Sincks)
[F il Ao 1Nl wils BMounl i gusiranised by Desctors)
Terms of Repayment On Dexand
Bank Oesrdran L:] L]

[Secured against Fed Deposits of directiors)
[ tha alarew, Bnlis =cunl i gusranieed by Destior}
Tems of RBegaymet Sepayable on Demand

Tolad Secured Short Teem 17,049,283 10,34, 108

@ PDF created with pdffactory Pro trial




BOMBAY COATED AND SPECIAL STEELS PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES TO ANNUAL ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2024

Rogrmani ol lcans §ad inddied
1. Period of defacll - Mona
4. Amguni - MIL

Unsecursd
(8} Lagii ripayable on demand 1] o
om Baeks
from ot pETes
[ef tha abowve, * NIL i guaranioed by Direcions and / oF ofdran)

|B) Loans and acvancas Irom misied parbes 1,32 852 141,277
[ tha skcwn, " MIL & guornnioed by Cireclors and i/ or cihen)

{c} Dupcsits 1] o
{of ina abova, © NIL i guaramssd by Dingcinn sl | or cranh :

{0y Qthar loans. apd acvances (specify naluro) B.an 5,042
{iof the above, * ML & guacaniesd by Direclors and J or oibersh
Total Unsecured Short Term Borrowings 1,44 384 1.47.348

1. Parod of defaull - None
Z Amouni - NIL

Total Shoet Term Borrowings .ACETH 118,437 |

Meto 7 TRADE PAYABLES
[ e}, Tudfa S5 ] i PO @ il ol Far | of Schadoks I8 10 tha (1] 3

Aariculars

1) Trasde Payakie
{iy Micro, Small and Medium Enterprisces < Undispuled o 1]

Less Than 1 year

Less Than 1 year 513 689 .57 JET

Yot Trade Payabies XN T

Mot 3 OTHER CUURRENT LIABILIMES
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BOMBAY COATED AND SPECIAL STEELS PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES TO ANNUAL ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2024

_Disclosurg pursuant i Note no. B{0) of Part | of Schedule B i the Companies Acl, 3013
Warch 31, 034] March 31, 2023

Parlculars
) Camranl malundes of long-term deb! - Bveand ] A
(o) Cammipnl maluifes of long-lerm dold - Wade 1T, 367 281
{#) Curanl mokeifes of lang-iem debd - Rajssihan 62,087 0,866
{a) Cuménl maturdies of long-term delb! - Sricity 14,728

[Bacured sgainst Hypolhecaton ol Vehices, Siock and Book Dekbis)
Tigreras of Ropiepmriant

Period of Maturity

Musmber and amount of Instaliments doe a [4]
Pabe ol Inlesfest
Qiner gigriizant lems

1 Curgrl maheiied of Anascs kasa Soligasons

(o ) Bbarasl Ao bul mol Soak on horToee

e Il Sotnaid and dub &R BemEMnas

{e] Incomie receieed in advanos

) Linodid dividencs

(a1 Applicalon mongy oty Ior lobrerd of Secutis and o for relusd
I accrued gn (5] sk

Musmber of shames pocotod (o bo s

Asininil &l peemium (F anyle _ -
Terma: and conditions of shuwes propcsed ko be [ssusd

Dub by whibzh Sl 3Pl B plaied:

Wirather the company has suTicien| suthonzed cagtsl o cover T shace captal
AP DY N0 B LRETL 8F SR Lol B 5o %01 SO AR TNy

Tras pariod owerciue from the st dats of alicimant s ; maason beng

-E-F-H-1-X-1
-¥-F-X-1-X-]

il Linbsid makeed cdeecsils and inlines] accrupd Samen o o
£ Urcakd matured debentures ard imSerest accraed Lhereon il o
{i} Dther payabies - Expenscs Pioyabls - Rojasthan kil #. 500
i CHhind piyabies - Duties & Thxes G4 3,438
Total Current Liakaitios 1& 44,800
—

Mete 9 EHORT TERM PROVISIONS

Disclonint pardizant 1o Mote no. G{H) of Part | of Schadule M bo the Companies Aot 3013
March 31, J024| March 31, 3003
Paricidars

13l Proviskon for omployes beresis
Salary & RBemburssments
Corinbuticn to PE

Graluity (Fusded)

Leuva Encarihmant {funded)
Supemnnusion [Tundesd)

ES0P [ESOS

|bj Ohers [Specily nolue)
Provetsban for Tanabion

Total Short Teerm Provisions. E ‘IE

@ PDF created with pdiFactory Pro trial version www. pdffactory.com
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BOMBAY COATED AND SPECIAL STEELS PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES TO ANNUAL ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2024

Hole 12 DEFERRED TAX ASRET (NET)
The Company fas sccounted jor Bxees on incoms in acoordance wil A5-12 - Accouning for Teces o IRGOMa s
by Ihiy Beegiule of Charigned Accouniomts of India, Comsequenty, the nel incremental defemed aa (kabdby) / asse =
changed | oredied o Profl and Loss Acoounl. The year end position of taaers on income is o9 under:

Particularm arch 31, Etli-lllhn-h n, m:]

Deferred tax liability
Property. Plant and Equipments ; Impact of Ciffenence sebeeen tax depreciation and

\depmciabion / amordisation charged o Mracrcial reEporting 32771] 15,246
Carars £
Gross dederned lax Rakidy 1 5_&-5

Duferried 1Ay ansd

Propaty. Pland aed Equipmonts | impact of Dillprence Setwoon jax deprecalion and
depmoialion / mortsation charged jor nancial reporsng

Impact of expenailui charged Lo the stalement of peoli end loss in the caren yoar o o
bt ol for Hod pUIPOSES Gn EEyment bases

Crireers
Gapes deloered lox gapst L]
Mt delerred tax Hability | (saeet)

Hote 13 LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

Disclosuwe purnuant o Mole no. L {i),0§] and (@) of Par | of Schedule Bl 1o e rees b
Warch 31, 2044 o a3
Particulars : ! Pareh 9, 293

a, Capital Asdvancrs
Setarbd comitipd Do

Teaal o)) ; - } -

b.Security Deposits:
fecued considensd good

Elaciricity Dapoak L .
Ursecuned, consldened good

Cesubiful
Lesx Proviskon for doubiful sances

Tokad {bj

. Loans and advances o related paries (refer
Hale 2)

Sidarpd, eliriabnod godd

Ursesoursd, consdend good = .

Daeibfunl

Less: Prowmion for doobiful loane srd pdvarcos - - = =
Tednl [2) : "

d, Dthes loane end advances

Secued, considand good = - . .

Urriptiared, consloied goad -

L Advonoe - Profession Tas . - - -

Dinalslfusl - L

Less Provesionfor . . - -
Total {d) = -

Total Tarm Losng snd Advances = =

Disachosure pursuant ko Wole no. L (Ivp of Fart | of Schedwle i o e les Act. 2013

Loans and achvances ba related pariion Lty TR . Lt
| Direciors - =

@ PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pd




BOMBAY COATED AND SPECIAL STEELS PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES TO ANNUAL ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2024

Oy oiceey of ey Compary © -
Firm in which gincher B 6 parine - £
Private Company in which divector s a mamber :

"Eibor severally or jonlly
Mote 14 OTHER HOM CURRENT ASSETS
Disclosire io Node no.M W ansd il dFﬂldM|llﬂﬂl=mmlm1J
_LM_L_W
Partlcidars. 7 —L T ¥ .:I-‘I,i:l]l{

a, Lang lern bade mceivalle
Spcuntd, condidiand good ’ £

Urspoued, coniidoned godd

Coubltul . -

Less Provesion for ecubllul dabls . . -
Tetsl {nj =

b. Security Deposits

Total {l] = F

Total i) 4

Total {d) = ™

Disclosurs pursuant bo Mobe ro, B8 (1) (6] of Part | of Schedule 11l 1o the Companbes Ach, i3
Diedails of debis diss by relaled partses

March 31, I‘IIH[MI'I 3, IH-'II

=

iy & B 4

@ PODF created with pdfFactery Pro frial version www.pdffactory.com
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BOMBAY COATED AND SPECIAL STEELS PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES TO ANNUAL ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2024

Kok 16 INVENTORIES

Disclosure pussuant to Mobe no. G ({], 1) and [i§) of Pan | of Schedubes B8 to ke Companies Act, 2013

Pariculars | March i, wreh 3, 363

2 P Mamnials and Compone-is % 30,808 5,17 654

[vaiues Bl kower of cost or ret reakaaile vae)

Gocde-in e a §30850 i §,17 054
b, Work & progross 47,478 99,182

(Vo ot ower of Cost or reet realmabile voioe)

Doeds-i ransa o 47478 0 69,152
& Fnithid goads 283,087 2.52.855

(o' mhuspet Bl bowwer oF oSl oF il peplin by wibol)

Goods-i ramit a 252 00T i F 53655
. Eleci-r-tmds

[Temstng Snack Valund o kv of £om) oF nol makaatda
valug)

Goods-n ranst o o 8 [
0. Sacews and enkees o ]
(valed at Mot Appicable)

(ocde-in Fans a =] o o
. Loose Tocls [ ]

(Wi Bl Pt Appdicabig)

Geoads-in yansit o o B o
f. CtFars (Spedcly Falute) - Phskang Mtesiahs 13038 B
Conpumaties

o]  vam b b

Total nvontones 543,19 569902

Hole 17 THADE RECENAHLES

Do prariianrd to Mate no P (i), §il), (@) and fv) of Part | of Schaduls i1 Cam Ak, 2043
Fariiculars |H.-m:n,ﬂ|21

A. Trode recovobles oulsianding for o penod less Fan s moalhe from tho dabs oy ana
dun I paryreend

Undipsuled Secured, considened good

Urdigulpd Unsecured, consedensd good

Bipsuted Unsecurned, consalered good

Disputed Unsecured, conaidensd doubtiul

Lrgcs: Proevzgaom for decbiful detis
Sub Total ()

B. Trade recafrables outstanding for & pencd axcesding tix moniha Bl up 1 508 yEar
frewmy thay dain thiy ans Sus for payranl
Undigsuled Ssoured, considensd good

Lrdipauted Unuscirad, sorsatanes goos
Cigiitag Unsecuted, comamsered goed
Diaguted Unpecured, corsiarid esubiful
Lesy Proviskon for Soubtil cetts

Sub Tolal (&

@ PODF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version
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BOMBAY COATED AND SPECIAL STEELS PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES TO ANNUAL ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2024

C. Trace recenmabien ootslandrg for & panod eceading Onn year bul up o Tved jRas
Ireem A dlade Hray feer et Bow parmend

Uncipsuted Secured, oonsidesd good

Uniipgaied Uirsoounid, consdernd good

Désputed Urnescwsd. consadenad doubiicl

LEzs: Prowision lor coubtial debls

Su Toaad (C)

O Trads recervables outstanding for @ penod evcoecing Two years bl up I Thiss pears
frorms the dale Shey ore due e pagment
Unthgauled Secured, consdand good

Urdipsuled Unseoured. oonsidered good
Dépsuled Unssowed, considensd good
Dispuled Unsscungd, consaientd doubiiul
LEay: Phovaion for doubifvl cebls

Sub Tolal {0}

E. Trace recalvables outstanding for 8 pedod excescing Thiee years rom The dete Pey
Lare Sl for Dinminnd

Eecured, considensd good

Unsscired, coraidened good

Unsscuned, comicensd good
Dimpubed Unsecured, considered doubtiul
Preveision for douiiiul debty

Bk Tetal (£}

Total

ST

(1)

il

FakH]

4551

4,651

#0685 157

L s nol | i e

Dieftaily of Debis Dus from Reladed Fartdies

Thllllﬁilil :hlrh#'lill$hﬂ|'lﬂitl
“SERner peverally o jontiy

T CASH AND BAMK BALANCES

Diselopurs pursuant o Nebe no.Q i, (8], (1L {iv) and iv) of Par | of Schedale It the Co ME

Parlcidars

March3t 3034

A Dalances wilh barks" L

[armacied Dalarces (e5- vipdid dvidend sidounls)

LIRS




BOMBAY COATED AND SPECIAL STEELS PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES TO ANNUAL ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2024

B Cregissi, denfis on hand i Q
€ Cash on hand® an 285
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 112 5
D. Cthers {specily naiure]

Bk dupornits wily o Pain 13 Mo mluly 1,84 538

Tofal Cash and Bank Balances [A+B+C+D) X1 B8

"Regmivation sesirclons. # any, inoespect of cash and bank balanoes shall ba sepamiely sixied

Mot 13 SHORT TERM LOAMS SN0 ADNVAMNCES
Disclosure pursuant 1o Mote no. R (10, (1) & ¢iN) cf Fart | of Schedule 0l 1o the Compankes Act, 3013
Farlculsrs e 37, 7024 T —

A Loars and advances 1o ralated parties (refar note 2
Secured, conmidernd pocd . =

Unssuned, consicensd good

Druttt
Leis: Provieion for doublul laans snd sdvances . .
Sub Total [A) - -

B, Cihara
Senmed, cons:dered good s

Ubnsapeny e, Doanmboienasd good
To ba recoveratie 0 cagh or inking for [he value 13 B g7 BET B TE
PR ons '

[Dcubiful
: B fior dioubiful - -

_in.h'l'ﬁhl.m BT, oeT
Taital Shart-lenm loans and sdvances (A+8) ﬂ'_?l_hﬂ'

o
E ;

oy
-

Disclomune pursaant ta Mote noUR §iv) of Part | of Schedule 11l to the Companles Act, 2073
DstLanls ol Lowes and sdvances 1o rolated

Particulan n . Mposh 1. 3009

Dergchons * -
Other ollicers of The Company ™ -
Firm in which direcior |3 & partrer

i 'wiwch dreclon B a membes = =
| Total Lanny snil sdvancas Lo relabed peries - P
R arvealy oF peaniy

Hole 30 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
Dhschosure pursusint b0 Nole oo B ) () & [Ep of Pad | of Schaduls I i 3
Marcn 37, 3024 March 31, 220

Taxabon ]
| GET Inpsi Crrid 1,17 430

|

|

(Totad i Curmerd Atsae ia7a 2154001

Hota 21 COMTIMGENT LABILITIES AND COMMNTMENTS

CRscipsire suani o Mole o of Pari | of Schedule B b Lha Aol 203 s
Paniculars bgech 21 : blaoch 31, 20




BOMBAY COATED AND SPECIAL STEELS PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES TO ANNUAL ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2024

{1} Clsms againgd the company nol acknowiedged as

{2 Gaxarar e

{3} Gereer morey for which the company s conlingenlly

St

{1k Estimpted sevaunl of Conirgcly remaineng i ba
on capdtal acoound and not provided for

{2) Lingalied sy o ghiced andd o ifmeriimants

@ PDF created wilh pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdifactory com



BOMBAY COATED AND SPECIAL STEELS PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES TO ANNUAL ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2024

Note 22 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
Disclosure pursuant to Noto na. 2 of Part il of Scheduwla 11t the Companies Act, 2013

In respect of a company alber than 8 Tinanos comparny revenis irom operelions shal dsclose separasiely in the
= March 31 2024 Merch 31, 2023
Pariculam - Bhivandi AS. HE. RE, | BE.
Gale of products 18.55.914 42 17,655
Sale of servicey a a
CEher soaraling ravanies Q 2
Tosd Revenus 18,59, 914 42 17 B4E
Less: Indinect Toaes Collocted a -ﬂ'
- GST 2.65,355) ,85.355 _BA5.8E7 _6,45.867
Mat Revenus From Dperstons | 15,74.550 35.71.787
Margh 31, 3024 Manch 31, 3023
Particulars - Wacs RS, RS RS As.
Sale of producis 474381 23,868,380
Sale of asrvices o Q
Dihver operaiing revenues ] [i]
Gross Fesenue & F 43,161 2386305 .
Less: Indirect Taxas Coleciad o i
-GST B.51.751 8.51.751 1,55, 708 3 85,705
Mel Revenue Frof Coataliond A5 91,430 20,20 685
March 31, 2024 _ March 31,2023
Particulars « Rajasthan "5, | RS RS, "3
St of produtis 7 48 518 3.74.08F
Sale of services o ]
Otner operaling reverues o o
Gross Revenue 2T 48,5139 AT a2
Less: Indirect Tazes Collaciad a oy
-@ST & .27 635 427,625 57,761 57781
Met Revenus Fram Opevatians 23.20,8%4] 3.16.281
March 31, 3024 _ hitarch 31, 2023
ulars = RS, RS RS, RS,
Sale of producis T80 -
Sale of sarvices 0 -
Orihes operaling revednuss L =
Gioks ko LrR- k] -
Less: Indirect Tanes Colecied o =
- GST 11,534 11 B34 - =
| Mt R From Oparaliong 65.708 -
in respect ol & finance compadny, feverue irem eparabions snall inchide revenus Fem e
Macch 31, 2024 Marchal 2023 |
Irisraal angl
Othar financial services
Mot Rovenue From Operations
Mote 13 OTHER INCOME - Bhiwandi
Disclasure parauant to Hote na, 4 of Part Il of Schedule B to the C fis Acl, 2003
Particulars R EI"‘-E’-“" _March 31,2003 |
Inlerest Income {in casa af & company clhar Ian 8 Inance company]
Inieresi On Bank FO - REL Bank 7148)
inigrest On Bank FO - Bank Of Baroda 4 03
interest On Bank FD - Yes Bank Toh
inlermal On Bank FO - indussnd Bani & 553
Interest Recovered 5497 SATTL 3686 155G
Lividend incomm




BOMBAY COATED AND SPECIAL STEELS PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES TO ANNUAL ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2024

Mt cain ! (loss) on sale of investments

| CHPaiT or-Cparaiice inCoene (ril ol
gapenyey dirgcty afinbulable 1o fuch
incomel

Duty Dramback (Export)

Exchange Rae Diffarence

Elank Inferest | Gharges

Iraresl Recained

Favarsal of Gralsly

Discount Recshved

Insurance Claim Recrned
Reimbursement of Weskmen
Compersation

i

-
=]
Ful

-
D O o ooe

=]

17%]

ari
Tl
)
108
2073
il

0
4 556

203

Total Other Incame

15.752|

11,910

OTHER INCOME - Wada

Disclosure pursuant fo Mofe no. 4 of Part Il of Schadula Nl te the Companies Act, 2013

Particulars

fearch

3, 2024

kiarch

Jnteragd Income {in cag of a company.

giher shan a finsnce comparnd
Interesi Recaved - Wada

Lavidgnd Incomdg

Mal gan § (loss) on sale of invesiments

Lihar noo-goeraing inceme dosl ol
£a0801563 deaclly SRNLUIALES 15 $JCh
npoma)

Déycouni Received
Subsidy Reosived

154

26.TET

Q
28 727

I“'ivl;n'I:pl'ﬂ'l;l'nnlll'lrlnl:l:ﬂ'l'nnl

27081

OTHER INCOME - Rajasthan

Disclosure pursuant to Mato ne, 4 of Part Il of Schodulo Il to the Compantes Acl, 2013

Particulars

[ Mdanch 2

120

_Mprch

i1_2023 |

Iniecest Incore {in caee of B company
oiher than a finance company)
Inigswst On Bank FD - 5VE Banik
Interest On Bank FD - ICIC] Bank
Intevest Reoeteed

Dividnnd Incoms

Figd gaen F (poss) on sake ol irnei &l

Diher pon-Hepraling ingomp ingd o
guparges dirgelly atiribulable jo sudh
Toome)

Discouni Received

Insurance Clam Recesned

Canliruous Freduction Scheme Barelil

Subs y Recaved

504
(1)
5

14

19,421
w7

Pl

ardid

==

Tatal Gihas Insome

1. Bl




BOMBAY COATED AND SPECIAL STEELS PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES TO ANNUAL ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2024

MElgEn ¢ (o8L) on Eale of Pvesimenis

Cher MorkOperaEng iroome {net of senerdas dimelly Abvibuln e b Bach eanema )
Disesand Macaiad . -

Total CHber Incoma 408 =

@ POF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdifactory.com
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Heda

Hele

BOMBAY COATED AND SPECIAL STEELS PRIVATE LIMITED

MOTES TO ANNUAL ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2024

4 PURCHASE OF STOCK IN TRADE - Bhiwandi

Disclosure pursiant to Note no. ${Al of Part B of Schedule Il 1o ihe Companies Act, 2013

. 1, 2023
PR Warch 31, 3024 Whaveh 31, 2023
Purchase af Stock-in Arade 8,00,125 30,02.531
(et of GST Paid)

Tolal Purchases 8,80, 125 30,82 531

PURCHASE OF GTOCK IN TRADE - Wada

Oisclosure pursizant to Mote no. S{A)l of Part 1l of Schedule [ 1o the Companles Act, 2013

Fareuers March 3, 3634 31,3033
Purchase of Siock.in Srade M7 18, 74.05
_EH of GST Pakd)
Tolal Purchacos 31,.13.117 18, 71081

FURCHASE OF STOCK IN TRADE - Rajamsihan

Disclosure pufiieanl 1o Mabe fe. SANI of Pan 1 of Schadule 11 1o the Companies Asl, 2013

Particulars _hlh H-‘I.EIII-! : March 21, E'I]'E‘E:I
Pusrchass of Stock-in trade 23,593,321 a72.282
et of GST Paid)
Total Purchases 23,933,371 472,232

FURCHASE OF STOCK IN TRADE - Sricity

Diggloaura il b Mok ne. | f Past || of Schadule Bl ta the Companies Acl, 2013
Partioud March 31, ECI.E-I March 21, m:r.:l
Purchase ol Steck-in -trade &7 288
el of G5T Pald)
Tatal Purchasad 7. 268
25 Disclosure pursuan to Mobe ng. 3 of Past il n‘l'Hl:_l'I-IlI'.III-H b2 the Companies Acl, 2073
Particulars LT gt
Iveoniosies Al 1the end of the yaar
Raw Maleral 530,683 517 &5
Wierk in Prograss: 47478 #0152
Sorap 1] 1]
Finizhad Goods 252,087 B.20.258 257855 B E9.082
Imentories at the baginning of the year
Raw Materal 517,884 d, B, 2
Work in Progeass 98,152 112678
Sorap ] i
Finished Gioods FLFE.LL] & %5 682 BE 455 i &5 A5
Rats ditsrance for ook [1] 1]
Mef [Increase] f Decrease in Inventories 13 w

i% EMPLOYEE BENMEFIT EXPENSES - Bhiwandi

Disclosure purssant o Mote no. 5{1}{a) of Past 1l o Sehodule 1N 1o the Companies A, 2013

Sarhon March 31, 2624 _H.rchm.ﬂﬁ_
[8) Galaries, Wages and bomus
Salaries 15,028 16,00
rsicn www pdffactory com




BOMBAY COATED AND SPECIAL STEELS PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES TO ANNUAL ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2024

Direciors’ Rervaniratihon

(&) Corgributions 1o -
Employes Slaln Irsirancy
Provcent furd
Labeir Wallare Fiand

() Gratuity fund contrisuticns

(4} Scclal securfy ard ofher benefit plans for
[enranas amgicyees

(] expanse on Ermplnne Fodk Opbon Stharmi
(ES0P) and Emgloyes Stock Purdhass Plan
[ESFF]

| (f) Stafl weilan: experses.

SR

“5a

V6,334

S8

2817

kL
&

Taixl Empleyes Banalil Expansas

EF'_

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES - Wada

Détclosure pumuand 1o Mate na, 5{1][a] of Pan Il of Scheduls [ 1o the Companias Act, 2003

Particisdare

farch 31, 2024

March 31, 20323

(o] Salarias, Wagns and o
Salarios

Directory” Remuneration
(b} Contribuobions bo -
Employee Stabe insurarce
Presddont burd
Supernruation scheme
(6] Grahuiy hund condiibutions
() Secinl secunly and plher bonelil plansg i

ic} expense on Employes Siock Option Scheme

18,302
& 487

i
el
1]

IIE:I':&:IE

B 538
1,587

3
102
L]

L

&1

a2

128

1,414

1 il WA TN fghiend &
Total Employes Benefit Expanses

B

2,78

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPEMSES - Rajasiban

Discloswre pursuant to Hote no. 81 e of Part i of Schedale il io the Companies Act, 2013

Pariculars

Wiarch 31, 2024

Maseh 31, P023

{2} Salaries, Wages ard banus
Salarias
Direschons” Remuneralion

(b} Conlribofions o -
Employes State Insuranca
Prowident fund
Suporannuslion sthime

{c} Gratuity fund contributions

i} Soecinl pacurily and olbsr barafl placa for
{n} expense on Employes Siock Optlon Schems

24154
1.50a

5

728
0

25,782

4,767
108

G
o
f
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BOMBAY COATED AND SPECIAL STEELS PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES TO ANNUAL ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2024

EMPLOYEE BEMEFIT EXFENZES - Sricity

Disclosure pursuant to Mate no. S[1](a) of Pat |l of Schedule [ 1o the Companies Act, 3013

Particulars

Maach 31, 2024

Aarch 31, 2023

(3} Salares, \Wages and berul
Salaries
Direclors’ Remunerilion
{4} Conirbutions 1o -
Employes Slale baancy
Presidant hard
Superonnusakon scheme
(c) Grabaty fund corfitutions
() Socinl 3oty ard olher benehi plans for

(e} expense on Employes Slock Cption Scheme

208
48

2/055

i34

| (f} Stadl wellone spenses
Total Employeo Benoft Expendes

2338

FIMAMNCE COST - Bhiwandi

Cisclesure pursuant to Mote na, 3 of Fan 1| of Schedubs Il to the

Act, 2013

Particulars

11, 2024

Evisenl eepanss

Bank irtenes! - LC {3 Discounling - Cusiomers)
Bark Irderest - Purchasa Sl Discourdng

Bank [Flengsl - Vahichs Laan

Bank Interesl - ECLGS Loan

Bark Irieresl - OVD-CC-CF Ele.

Eneraxt Paid

Qiber bopowing costy

L &. Chamges

Loan Precessing Changes
Bk Changes

1204
=i
m
2IIT
W4T
S4.437

157434

1518

Tofal Finance Cost

'E;‘_‘I

FINAMCE COST - Wada

Ditcledura pisrauant to Nate fo, 3 of Pan 1l of Schaedule 1l to the Companies Act, 2013

Pantlculars

.t

31, 024

Masch 31, 3923

Ierest enpense

Bank rdorest - L (Bl Discounling - Cusiomas]
Bank [rieresl - Tevm Laan

Eank Irterest - QVDGC.C-CF Bl

Infgrns] Paid

k- -]
2548

LR

18452
& 260
1
32,008

114¢
1,72

341




BOMBAY COATED AND SPECIAL STEELS PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES TC ANNUAL ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2024

I b ;
Total Finance Caat 92813 £7.123

Mote 2T FIMAMCE COST - Rajasthan
Dizclogura pursuant to Mote ro. 3 of Part |l of Schaduls N hﬁlt!ﬂfhl-ﬂ-!ﬂ. 2013

k h 31, 2023
Particulars Dl — .
el EepEnae
Bank interest - LS (Bl Discaunling - Cusismers) A F4 g4z
Barik fderest - Tenm Loan 28,509 4,658
Baci irdanesl - QVD-C. G -CF Elc 4,002 4]
Ivicresi Paid On Car Laan 438 0
Imerest Paid T35 5344
5] [4]
] 1,156,230 0| 13,845
e RarToesineg Sodis
L. C. Charges =} 48
Loan Processing Chasges 7aT 2,145
Bsnk Chargos - pol 10 2
Bank Charges ET4 3,541 i7 2,22
Q a
Total Finance Cost 1,1 1&131'
Medeg 27 FIMANCE COST - Srisiey
Disclosure purauant 1o Note ne. 3 ol Part )l of Schedule I to the Companies Act, 2013
= Masch 31, Foed Mixreh 1, 2023
Particulars - P e z
inlerest expense
Bank Interesi - L (Bill Discousfing - %
| Cuslemass) L
Eank Interesi - Term Loan a,781
Bank Inbaesgl - OOD-C.C-CF Bl Hi ]
Interesd Paid 4 Naa 8,188 = -
Ciher bariwing eosts
Loan Srooessing Chargas 4.3
Bank Charges i a7
Total Finance Cost 0,255
Mobta 28 OTHER EXPEMSES - Bhiwandi
s IE:m:H. fﬁmf I-H.ln:h :ﬂ,tﬁE]__
Bhiwarids
Airdilors’ Remuneration 525 q&0
Bad Debls z 1,13
Biuainnss Promolion Expenses 240 1,881
Commi S50 103 o
Comveparoe: 257 453
C5R Expansas 2,150 &1
Dianalian L A
DEcount, Rebates, 3nd Vrta-off 165 147
Eleclicity Changes - Oifics 4,B50 (4]
430 B2
1,785 1,22
1,853 1,420
[¥] 121




BOMBAY COATED AND SPECIAL STEELS PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES TO ANNUAL ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2024

Interes! on Laba Payman) of TDS 41 B
Penaky ¢ Fine 0 46
Loss On Sale OF Molor Car i 1,660
Maotor Car Expenses. 120 230
Kambarihip Faga 50 18
Printing & Slationary 104 1,132
Pastege and Courlcr Ba 207
Professional Fasd and Lagal Expnpas 1582 4,500
Paofession Tax 1] 14
RO Feas 2 18
Slamp Duly and Legal Expanaos ] .08
Aert Fales and Taxes 14,570 10,474
el for Labour Shall Roosm o T3
Loading and Unloading Chargas 1,552 1,455
Repairs and Mainlenarce 3.255 11,818
Smcurily Service chaiges i) 1,163
Fuel Exparges b [ ] 7478
Fraight ard Traneaport irwand 18,245 20,53
Lk Changes 10,358 1TETr
Took £ Cansumabiss 1] a.282
5iging / Processing Changes B5. 353 1,008,817
Telaghona Expenses 41 1
Fieight and Transaport Dutwand 18,138 32043
Traveling Expenses SO0 4518
Wigighment charges ATS L
GST Paid 150 558
Rsgintralion CRavges ol 84
Wb Hoisting Charges 178 B -
Total Diher Expenaes 153082 | 252,943
Hode 28 OTHER EXPENZES - Waida
Partoslers Starch 31, 2024 _Warch 31,2023 |
Wada
Beisingas Promniion Expenses 1,404 3,821
Convsyance 123 143
Discourt, Rebates and Write-of 85 1
Elsciricity Charges 12118 7858
Heismakpaping Serdcas 566 1,055
Insurance Changes 450 b
GET paid 1 o
Cice Experaes Ex5 7L
Dhraation 25 L
Interesd gn Lete Payment of TOE a 3
Fanalty | Fing a &3
Molor Car Expanaes 4107 1.138
Mambemhip Fees fan ] o
Printing & Stafesnidy ot ] 503
Poslags and Courfar b e | 16
Professional Fecs and Legal Expenses 23248 3,041
ROC Fass T 22t
Slarmg Duly arsd Laghl Expanies TEd 1,061
Rerd, Rabes and Taxes 2050 aa
Fard for Letour Slaff Room 1093 T
Leadng and Urlcading Chargss TH 250
Gram Panchayal Tax =07 i
Fapairs and Mainberanos 13,350 7204
Sacurity Serdcn chplges 14820 1,504
Freight arnd Transaport imward 1,528 103
Laksoaur Changes 1,581 10,013
Licenos Fies 118 116
Tasls & Consumablss i 3,863
Sining / Precessing Chaepas 208 Bz
Telephone Expenses 52 47
Frefght and Transapor! Cudwand &0 545 39,580
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BOMBAY COATED AND SPECIAL STEELS PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES TO ANNUAL ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2024

Traveding Expenses BIE3 1,800
Visighenl changead -] k|
Wiek M Cha L] L1
Tatal bt Expadigag 1,324,539 B5. 148
COTHER EXPEMNEES - Rsssinan
Paicutin March .‘!-'I.ﬂl.lf . Barch 31, EH':.
Ainflers” Fgemeno ron
Business Promoson Experdes HE4 48923
Cormmyparce 2658 118
Ciyscount, Rebates, ard VWile-off 1 1
Elaidniey Changss 8430 1,456
Housekmeping Serdces 4811 658
Insuranca Chargas BN 5%
Offica Expbnses 587 ATE
Imterest o Late Payment ol G3T ] 1]
Isbgrnsl on Lole Paymend ol TDS W 4
Mdabar Car Cxpansas 2,088 41
Membeship Fees 177 "
Frintrg & Statlonary azh 241
Posilagn and Courier 04 o
Profasgscny Fees ard Legal Expenies 2438 Bav
ROE Fess 18 140
Stzemp Duty and Legal Expenses 1,190 L
Renl, Raes and Taxes 2,158 455
Loading and Unioading Charges Aoy L1
Fapais and Maindenanon 2,554 1558
Securily Sendca charges 1,107 455
Fuel Exponses 2,308 400
Frasight and Transeperl inwerd 2088 15
Labout Chamas 13,248 3314
Licenoe Fees [ 10
Toels A Corsumables o 1.040
Tolaphors Experses -] )
Frefgha and Trandaps Ouibwasd 1,745 BT
Trawelling Expenses 5,048 i
| Waighman! charges 0 B ¥
Total Other Bxpemses BO, 79 33,138
OTHER EXPENSES - Sricity _ o
Particulars March 31, 2034 ; Psrch 34, .E‘IZI‘H:E-I
Busineas Pramafion Exponscs F[]
Comaryantos u] &
Déscourd, Aebaics, and Write-cdl S
Elncinicity Changas 1 -
Housekeeping Services &F Fy
Insurance Changes. -} -
Odfico Exponses 51 -
Irires] on Labs Paymenl of TOE T -
iotor Car Exponses 44 -
Printing & Sabicrary (5] -
Pastage and Courar B -
Professional Fees and Legal Expenses 354 -
Stamp Duty and Legal Expanses 10 =
Rent, Roles angd Taxes bl ] =
Packing Matarials [u] -
Repairs ard Mainicnance 52 =
Seowity Sendce charges 358 -
Fuel Exponsas 1,138 -
Freigrt and Transapan irwand 145 -
Labour Chargos s -
Licence Feoes 474 -
Tocls & Consumabias i -




BOMBAY COATED AND SPECIAL STEELS PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES TO ANNUAL ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315ST MARCH 2024

Bls 8

Telopharnd Expfdas Al
Freight and Trarsaport Oubwand

Tranvadling Elgmlu

Total Ohar & !

@ POF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory com



BOMBAY COATED AND SPECIAL STEELS PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES TO ANNUAL ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2024

NOTE 29. OTHER NOTES - NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:
ACCOUNTING CONCEPTS:
The Company follows mearcantile system of accounting, and recognises incomea and expanses on accrusl baszis.

FROFERTY, PLANT, AND EGUIPMENTS:

Property, Plant and Equipments ane reconded al cost of acquisition inchuding the axpenditurs incurred in
canneclon with the acquisition and inslallabion of the aisels,

DEPRECIATION:

Depreclalion 2 provided on wrillen down value method in accordance wilh the rales and in s manner provided
In the Scheduba (1 to the Companies Act, 2013

INVESTMENTS:

A currenl imvesiment g &n investment thal is by s nalure readily realizable and is inlended 1s be held for nal
more than ong year from the date on which such inwestment ks made. A long term Investment 1s an
irvastmenl other than & current investment. An imestimant propery is an invesiment in land or bulldings that
arg net intended o be occupied substaniially for use by, or in the cperations of, the invasting enterprize. Long
term invesbments and are slalad at cost. The camying amaunt far curnend imsestmeants i the lowar of cosl and Fair
value,

INMVENTORIES:

Invantaries of finkshed poods are camied 81 lower of cost or net realisable value, Tha cost of immantories of (lema
that are not erdinarily iMerchangeable ano assigned by specific ldentification of thelr individual costs. Other
inveniory flems are racorded using first-in-first-oul cosi formula. The inventories ciher ihan raw matedials includa
the rélevant dities, faxes, and cess that were incmad o bring the immentary 1o thedr present location and
candilions.

BORROWING COSTS:
Bomowing costs that are attibutable o the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets, [he sssets thal take

substaniisl pariod of tme lo get eady for intendad use, are capitalized as part of the cost of such assels.

INTANGIBLE ASSET:

An intangible aszel = an enliiable non-monetany agset, wilhoul physical subslancs, beld fof usea in hea
produciion or supply of goods or sanvices, for rental to olhers, or for admintstrative purpeses, Inlangible Assals
ig stated at cost of acquisiton less accumdated amorizaticn. Al cosls, including financing costs til
commencament of commencial cperations are capitalised.

REVEMNLUE RECONGHNITION:

Sales tumnover for the yaar includes sabes valua of goods and other recoveries such as Octngd, Transpontation
Charges elc, bid excludes excise duty. Revenue is recognized to tha axtant that it is probable that the economic
benafis will fow to the Company and the revenue can be reliably measured. Revenue from sale of goods is
recogaised when the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods have passed o the buyer,

h el
@ PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version wiaw,pdffactary com



BOMBAY COATED AND SPECIAL STEELS PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES TO ANNUAL ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2024

EMPLOYEE BEMEFITS:

Wages, salarias, bonuses and soclal securly conlributions are recognised as an expense in the year in which the
associaled services are rendered by employess. Shor barm accumulating compensaled absenoes such as paid
Bnnual laenme are recognised when senices are rendored by employees that incresss iheir anilement 1o fuiure
compensaled absences, Shod lesm non-accumulating compensated absences such as sick kave are recognised
wiien 1hir absences ocour. Termination benefits sre payabie when employmant is terminated befors the rarmal
retirerment dale or whenever an amployee accepts voluntary redundancy in exchange for thase benefits, Definesd
contribution plans ane post-employment benelil plans and are recognised as an expense In the profit or lose as
Incumed,

IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS

An assel ks trealed as impaired when the camying cost of the Asset excesds its recoverable value. An impalrment
hss is charged to the Profd & Loss account in the year in which an asset |s ideniifed as impaired, The
Impairment loss recognized in prior accounling periods is increased / reversad whers thare has besn change in
the estimate of recoverable amount. The recoverable value is the higher of the net sefing price and value in use.

USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make estimates and assumplion thal affect the
rapartad amounts of assets and liabilities on the date of financial staternants, the reported amount of revenues
and expenses and Iha disclosures relating to contingent Eabifies as on the date of financlal statements. Actual
results could differ from those of estimales. Any revision in accounting estimales is recognized in accordance
wills thir respeciive accounting standand

EARNINGS PER SHARE

The Company reports basic and dilied eamings per share in accordance with AS—20 “Eamings Per Share™.
Easic eamings per share are compuled by dividing the net profil or loss Tor the period by the weighled average
nurmber of Equity Shares outstanding during the pericd. Diuted earnings per share is computed by dividing the
nél profil or boss for the pericd by the weighted average number of Equity Shares cutstanding during the period
&% adjusted far the effects of a1l dilvlive peiential equity shares,

FPROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGEMNT ASSETS

Contingent llabilities as defined in AS-28 *Provisions, Contingent Liabiliies and Contingent Assets” ara disclosed
by way of noles fo accounts, Provision Is made if it becomes probable that an cutfiow of filure econarmic benefits
will be required for an Bem previously dealt with as & contingent liability.

TAXES OM INCOME:

Curment tax is determingd as the Lax payable in respect of taxable income for (he year,

Deferred tax for the year is recognized on timing differance, being difference between laxable income and
accounting income that originate in one parod and are capabie of reversal in ona or more subsequen periods.

Deferred tax assets and liabilitles are maasured assuming the tax rates and tax laws thal have been enacled or
substaniially enacted by the Balance Sheet date. Deferred tax assets are recognized and carried forward only if
thera & @ reasonabis [ virual cenainty of realization,




BOMBAY COATED AND SPECIAL STEELS PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES TO ANNUAL ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2024

2. The value on realization of cument assets in the ordinary course of business would not be less than the

amgunl at which they ame siated in the Balance Sheel, Accarding o the management, provision for all the known
liabilities is adequate.

3. Balancas in Debtors, Credilors, loans, advances, and ofher cument assels are subject to confirmation and
reconciliation,

4, Auditors’ rerruneration in accordance with paragraph 54 () of part Il of Schedule 11l to the Companies Act, 2013

Particulars Figures as at Figuras as &t
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
As Auditors 525 450
Taxation matiars, g 1]
Company |ew matters 26 478
Managemendt servicas 0 1]
Diher Services a 1
Reimbursement of expenses _0 1]
651 928
5. The Company has ceased to be a Small and Madium Sized Company (SMC) as defined in the Ceneral
Insiructions in respect of Accounting Standards notified under the Companies Act, 2013, Accordingly, the
Comgany has complied with all the Accounting Standards as applicable 1o it 25 a large enferprisa.
. Eami share i caloulated as under:
[March 31, 2024 [Miarch 31, 2023
212 384 1.59.852
Humber of shares issued (Nominal Value RS.10) B 500 8,800
Basic sarning per share 21 16
Dituted per share March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Met profit afier Taxstion 2.12.204 1,589,852 |
Numiber of shares issued (Nominal Value RS.10) 9.900 0,900
Diluted saming per shang 21 16
[7_Diractors’ Remuneration IMarch 31, 2024 [March 31, 2023
Within the mils of Scheduls V o the Companies Act 2013, 5400 4 i) |

& “The Micro, Small and Medium Enterprisge Developmant Act, 2006° has repealed the provision of interest on delg

8, Discloswre of Provisions as required by AS-20 |2 as under:

prasisians during |um|:uunt reversed during
Particulars ening Balance |ihe year the year Cloeing Balance
I_ O ]-. E. &
s g

o

@ PODF created with pdfFactory




BOMBAY COATED AND SPECIAL STEELS PRIVATE LIMITED
MOTES TO ANNUAL ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2024

[income-tax | 1,004 | 56,974 | 55519 | 2 085

il Relabed Party Disclosures, 85 raquired by AS-18 ane given below:

A. Relastionships:Categary I Halding Company MIL

Category I Key managament Personnel: Viaykumar Himmatrai Gupta, Nigin Gupla, Bhawna Gupla

Category IIl: Others (Relatives of Key Management Personnel and Entities in which the Key Managemant
Personnel have control or significant influence)
Bombay Stesls, Milin Gupta Hul, Ruchi gupta, Sunifa Gupta, Vijsykumar Gupta Huf

B. Transactions wilh relaled Parfies:

TRANSACTIONS DURING THE YEAR |Reh1]mahlp Current Year{ "} Pravious Year] )
|Opening Balances ll{w Managarial P 45,343 48.700
|Cthars 1,30,840 1,10,140 |
|Loans & Advances recelved during the NJHW Managarial Parso 54,818 48,850
|Othars 2,100 18,750 |
unts repaid during the year Key Manaqgerial Parsor) 13,802 70,124
[Cthers 0 7,520 |
Intarest paid aa bans and advances Key Managerial Parsor 7,017 13,157 |
Crhers 8,274 BETD
Hemuneration & Reimoursements Key Managerial Persor 5,400 4800 |
Dahars 0
Clesing Balances Key Managerial Parsor 86,400 45,383
L Others 1,33,040 1,30.840

11. The previous year's figures are regrouped / rearranged [ reclassified whenever considered necessary to
camaspond with the figures of currend yead,

The Company in financial year 2020-21 succeaded business of Proprielary concam by nama Bombay Steeks
owmed by one of ihe directors Vijaykumar Gupta. Al assets and liabilities, except immovable properties, of the
sald concern have been transferred at book velus.

12. Value of imports caloulated on C.1F basis by the company during the financial pear in respect of =

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
| Faw mabersals; X
i Componants and spare pans " =
i Capital goods : "
v Trading Goods 15,522 28, 558

@ PDF created with pdfEactory Pro trial ¥




BOMBAY COATED AND SPECIAL STEELS PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES TO ANNUAL ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2024

13, Cher Expensos in Foraign Cumrency;
i _Royalty, Know-how, Professionel and Consultation fees, Interest, and Other matters
Fartfculars arch 31, 2024 arch 31, 2023
a. Royalty 0 0
B, Kinegeei-udw < 2
&, Frafesgional and Consuliation fees =
d, Inberest m
g. Others (if any) "
Total

i Total vaiue if all imported / indigenious rew materials, spare parts and components consumed and (he
percentage of each lo the telal consumption

Particutars hMarch 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

a. Impoded 0.0024 15,522 o] 29,568

b Indiginaous 0.9978 B3.68,320 1 48,324,014
Total 1 65,603,851 i 49,63, 582

Il Amount remitied in foreign cuencies on account of dividends with a specific mention of tha tolal numbar
of non-resident sharehalders, the total number of shares held by them on which the dhidends were due
and the year ia which the dividends relatad:

" [Particulars ] March 31,2024 | March 31,2023 |
Period to which it retales
Mumbar of Non-resident Sharshalders -
Mumibear of Equity Shares hebd on which dividand is -
duz

| Amount Remmitted {in forsign Currency) "

v _Earnings in foreign exchange classifled under the fallowing haads, namely

Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
8. Exporl of goads calculated on F.O.B, basis 10.219 28,348

b. Rorally. know-how, professional and consuliatied
[ e Interest and dividend

L 4. Othar incoma, Indicaling the nature themeaf -

15, Other information pursuant to General Insiructions for preparation of Balance Sheet and Profit & Loss
Account of Schedule I to the Companles Act 2013 is nol applicable.

16. The Company succesded business of the propriatary concem Bombay Steels effective February 4, 2021
that was headed by one of the directors Mr. Vijaykurmar Gugta, All lhe asssts and labilities of the said concem
accordingly ware acquirad by the Company al book value,
15. Management's Representation on key aspects of Auditors’ Repon

a. The management representes and conliems that, to the best of i's knowledge and belief, ofher than as
disclosed in the notes 1o the accounts. no funds have been advanced or laned or invested (eilher from barrowed
funds o share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company 10 of in ary athar person(sh or
entity(ies), inclufing foreign entities (ntermediaries’), with the understanding, whether recorded in wriling or
atherwise, that the Infermediary shell, whether, directly or indirectly lend ar invest in ather persong of enlibies
idenlified in any manner whatsosver by or on behaif of the company (“Ultimate Beneficiares™) or provide any

. guaraniee, security or the ke on behalf of the Ultimals Beneficiaries:

oy

@ POF created with pdfFactory Frq:i al

I
s B il -




BOMBAY COATED AND SPECIAL STEELS PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES TO ANNUAL ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2024

b, The management ropresantes and conflrmms thai, to the best of il's knowledge and belief, other than as
disciosed in the notes 1o the accounts, no funds have been racelved by the compary from any parson{s) or
enlity[ies), mdluding foreign entifies ("Funding Parthas”), wilh the understanding, whelher reconded in wiiting of
aihersdsa, thal the compary shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in olher persons or enllies
Identifizd in eny manner whatsoever by or on behalf of tha Funding Party ("UiEimate Benaficiasias”) or provide any
puarani2a, secunly or the ke on behall of the Ulimate Beneficiarios; and securily or the like on behelf of the
Ulimate Beneficiabes;

18, Segment Reporling

The Cornpany is operaling in single prodcut from three differant locations, viz,, Bhiwandi, Wada, Rajasthan, and
Sricity. These three localions are ireated as thres segments for reparting under AS-17.

Segment Quantity Sold Sales Revonue Profi befors lax
Bhiwandi 1,61,30,608 1,57 45,509,181 74,597
Wada B1,18,402 13,50,14,29.579 1,62 500
Rajesthan 2,67,64,343 2,32,08,83 501 58,588
Seieity | 511,535 6,57,08.400 (12,977
| Total 8,30,13,353 7.48.68 82 351 2,383,508
FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF

BOMBAY COATED AND SPECIAL STEELETRMWMATE LIMITED

For Blkic. .. AR SPECIALS For BOMEAY COATED AND SPECIAL STEELS PYT. LTD.

{Mitin Vijaykurnar Gupta) ar Himmatrai Gupta)

DIRECTOR T Cre

! MEECTOR “J

Mumbai: Seplember 02, 2024 DIRECTOR
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BOMBAY COATED AND SPECIAL STEELS PVT LTD
NOTES TO ANNUAL ACCOUNTS FOR YEAR ENDED MARCH 31 2024

SPECIFIC ISCLOSURES

1 Disclosure pursuant to Note no. 8{U) of Part | of Schedula Bl b2 the Companies Act 2013 )
Part.cutars Total - Per share °
[ Dividends proposed to be ciiuted 1o sharenaiders
Dividends ko b glistrimubed 1o nce halders

bean used or innesind,

Arrears of fived cumulatve dviderds an prafisncs shanss

2 Discloswne puisuant 1o Male na.

of Part | of

In 11l b thee Carsaies Act, 2013

YWhern i respecl of an Bawe of securities made for 8 specfic purpose, Ihe whals ar padt of the amount has not
bean wsed fior the speciz puipase at the balance sheet date, Indicate Balow how sech Enitilred wmoins B

3 Disciosure pursuant fo Mode nou G0W) of Pan | of Scheduls 11 1o the Companies Act, 2013

IL, in tha opanian of the Board, ary of the astals oller (han xed asssts and non=currant invastmants da mat have &
valug on realzation in the ondinary course of basiness al keast equad b the amount al which they ane stated, tha Tact

that the Board is of lhat apindan, shall be stated.

Raalisabin Value in
Name of Assats vt i Opinion ef Baard
Mot Appicabia
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BOMBAY COATED AND SPECIAL STEELS PRIVATE LIMITED
401, Royal Chambers,Plot no, 88, Opposite Club Millenium,Gulmohar Road, JAPD Scheme Vile Parle

Maonday , the 3th day of Septembar, 2024

Ta

Shah, Shah & Shah,

Charlered Accouniants.

B2, Demjl Shamii Trade Centre,
Vidyavihar {Weast),

Murmiai - 400 DBE,

Dear Sir,

It ghves rme & great plessure to inform you on behall of the Board of Direclors thal, your appontment has
been ratified subject o appreval of shareholders as the Audilors of the Compary io hold the office (Bl the
conclusion of next annual peneral maating.

Your aforesaid appointment was effected in the Fourth Annual General Meeting of the members held on
Eafurday , the 281h day of Seplember 2024, A centified copy of tha reschition appoining you is enclosed
hisrgswilh which may please be nobed.

The abowe may pleass be taken on record.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
BOMBAY COATED AND SPECIAL STEELS LIMITED

For Uy, i 'E:FEEM_[

(Nitin Vijaylumar Gupta) -
DIRECTOR ~TOR
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BOMBAY COATED AND SPECIAL STEELS PRIVATE LIMITED

&0, Royal Chambers Plol no. 88, Opposie Club Millenam, Guimahar Road, JVPD Schema, Vile Parke
West, Mumbai-49,

CERTIFIED COPY QOF THE RESOLUTION PASSED AT THE FOURTH AMNLUIAL GEHMERAL MEETING
OF BOMBAY COATED AND SPECIAL STEELS PRIVATE LIMITED HELD ON SATURDAY , THE Z8TH
DAY OF SEFTEMEER 2024 AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY SITUATED AT 401,
ROYAL CHAMBERS FLOT NO. BS, OPPOSITE CLUB MILLEMIUM, GULMOHAR ROAD, JVFD
SCHEME.VILE PARLE WEST, MUMBAI-45, AT 11:00 A,

“RESOLVED THAT subject to approval of shareholders the company hareby rafifies the appoinimeant of
Mis Shah, Shah & Shah, Chartered Accountanis, as the Auwditors of the Company to hold the office from
tha conchesion of this Anneal Genaral Masting till the conclusion of next Annual Ganeral Meating at a
remunaration (exchesive of cul of pocket expenses and applicable indirect taxes) as may be muteally
decided by Mr. Hilin Viaykumar Gupta in consuliation with the said Auditors.”

FOR AMD OH BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF BIR RS OF
Eﬂ“ﬂh‘?&ﬂﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁ'ﬁm TR TE ..J-:
[

(Nitin Vijaykumar Gupta) - DIRECTOR
DIRECTOR
Meonday , the 30th day of September, 2024
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Mr. Hitin Vigykumar Gupla
401, Foyal Chambers, Plot no. 88, Opposite Chub Milleniem, Gulmehar Road, JVPD Scheme \ile Parle
Wasi, Mumhbai-45.

Monday . the 30th day of Septembar, 3024

To

The Baard of Dérectors

BOMBAY COATED AMND SPECIAL STEELS PRIVATE LIMITED
401, Royal Chambers, Plot no, 85, Opposite Club Millenlum,
Gubmohar Road, WPD Schemea Vile Farle West, Mumbai-£8.

Dear Sirs,
| hereby declare that | am nat disqualified lo acl &s the Diraclor under any of the circumstances slipulated
untder Sechion 1684 of the Companies Act, 2013 and that |, during the entire financial year 2023-24, and af

present, stand free from any disqualification from being a director under other provisions of Section 184 of
the Companias Act, 2013

Tihe above rmuny kindly be laken on record and oblige.

Thanking you,

Yours

oo

Mr, Mitin Vijaykumar Gupta
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Mr. Vijaykwmar Himmatrai Gupia

401, Foyal Chambers Plol no, 88, Opposite Chuly Millenium Guimsohar Road, JVFD Scheme \Vile Parla
West Mumbad-49

Manday | Iha 300k day of Seplamber, 2024

To

The Board of Dinectors

BOMESY COATED AND SPEGIAL STEELS PRIVATE LIMITED
401, Royal Chambers, Piat no, 85, Opposite Club Millenium,
Guimohar Read, WPD Schema Vile Parle Wast, Mumbai-49,

Re:  _Compliance pursuant bo Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013

Cear Sirs,

| hereby dectare ihat | am not disqualified 1o act as the Director under any of the circumstances stipulaled
under Section 164 of tha Companies Act, 2013 and that I, dwing the entire financial yesr 2023-24, and al
present, stand free from any disqualification from being a director under olher provisions of Section 164 of
the Companias Act, 2013,

The above may kindly be takan on record and obliga.

Thamiing you,

Mr. Vijaykumar Hirmmatrai Gupta
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